%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, California 92399  Phone: (909) 797-5117

Notice and Agenda of a Regular Meeting

of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, June 17, 2015 at 6:00 p.m.

l. CALL TO ORDER - Pledge of Allegiance
Il. ROLL CALL

. PUBLIC COMMENTS - At this time, members of the public may address the Board of Directors
on matters within its jurisdiction. To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete
a speaker’s request form and provide the completed form to the Board Secretary prior to the board
meeting.

V. CONSENT CALENDAR - All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the
Board of Directors to be routine and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no discussion of
these items prior to the time the board considers the motion unless members of the board, the
administrative staff, or the public request specific items to be discussed and/or removed from the
Consent Calendar.

A. Minutes of Meetings
1. Regular Board Meeting - June 3, 2015
2. Board Workshop - June 9, 2015
B. Payment of Bills
1. Approve/Ratify Invoices for Board Awarded Contracts
2. Ratify General Expenses for May 2015

V. BOARD REPORTS

A. Reports by Board Members
VI. STAFF REPORT
VIl.  DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on May 31, 2015 [Director
Memorandum No. 15-055 - Page 20 of 81]

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board receives and files the
unaudited financial report as presented.

Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Tysa
Baeumel at (909) 797-5117 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related
modification or accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the board meeting
packet are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the District office located at 12770 Second
Street, Yucaipa. Meeting material is also be available on the District’s website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 1 of 81



VIII.

Participation in a Regional Recycled Water System Concept Study for the San
Bernardino Valley Area [Director Memorandum No. 15-056 - Page 48 of 81]

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board authorizes the District to
participate in the regional recycled water concept study for a sum not to
exceed $25,000.

Authorization to Solicit Bids for the Construction of Various Recycled Water
Pipelines and Service Connections Necessary to Expand the Use of Recycled
Water in the Yucaipa Valley Water District Service Area [Director Memorandum
No. 15-057 - Page 53 of 81]

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board of Directors authorize the
District staff to solicit bids for the construction of various recycled water
system pipelines and service connections.

Change Order No. 1 to Qversa for the Integration of Water System Meters into an
Upgraded Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition Network [Director
Memorandum No. 15-058 - Page 54 of 81]
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board approves Change Order No.
1 to the Professional Service Contract with Qversa for a sum not to exceed
$5,040.
Demolition of the Building, Basement and Foundation at 35192 Cedar Avenue -
Yucaipa (Assessor Parcel Number 0303-232-17) [Director Memorandum No. 15-
059 - Page 58 of 81]
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board authorizes District staff to
solicit proposals for the demolition of this structure.
Public Hearing for the Mitigated Negative Declaration Related to the Recycled
Water Booster Station NB-12.2 [Director Memorandum No. 15-060 - Page 60 of
81]
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board finds that the Draft Mitigated
Negative Declaration complies with the California Environmental Quality
Act by adopting Resolution No. 2015-12 certifying the Final Mitigated
Negative Declaration for the proposed project.
Amendment No. 11 to the General Manager Employment Agreement [Director
Memorandum No. 15-061 - Page 72 of 81]

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board approves Amendment No. 11
as presented.

DIRECTORS COMMENTS

Under Negotiation: Terms of Payment and Price

ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. June 24, 2015 - San Gorgonio Pass Water Alliance Meeting

B. June 25, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Community Meeting at the Yucaipa Valley Regional
Water Filtration Facility

C. June 23, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop

D. July 1, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting

E. July 7, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop

F. July 15, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting

G. July 28, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop

H. August 5, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting

ADJOURNMENT

Page 2
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 2 of 81



Consent Calendar

2%
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 3 of 81



MINUTES OF A REGULAR BOARD MEETING

June 3, 2015 at 6:00 P.M.

Directors Present: Staff Present:
Lonni Granlund, President Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Bruce Granlund, Director Jack Nelson, Assistant Manager
Ken Munoz, Director Vicky Elisalda, Controller
Tom Shalhoub, Director Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager

Joe Desalliers, Public Works Supervisor
Bob Wall, Operations Manager
Wayne Kurrle, Plant Maintenance Technician

Directors Absent: Consulting Staff Present:

Jay Bogh, Vice President David Wysocki, Legal Counsel

Registered Guests and Others Present:
Mary Kurrle, Customer
Marlyn Crampton, Customer
David Duron, Customer
Jan Leja, Customer
Dan Hancock, Customer
Karen Da Silva, News Mirror

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa Valley
Water District was called to order by Director Lonni Granlund at 6:00
p.m. at the Administrative Office Building, 12770 Second Street,
Yucaipa, California.

Director Bruce Granlund led the pledge of allegiance.

The roll was called and Director Bruce Granlund, Director Lonni
Granlund, Director Ken Munoz and Director Tom Shalhoub were
present. Director Jay Bogh was absent.

The following public comments were provided at the meeting:

e David Duron discussed water conservation issues and
requested that documentation related to Sorenson
Engineering not be destroyed

Director Bruce Granlund moved to approve the consent calendar and
Director Tom Shalhoub seconded the motion to approve the consent
calendar.
A. Minutes of Meetings
1. Regular Board Meeting - May 20, 2015

2. Board Workshop - May 26, 2015

CALL TO ORDER

FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENTS

CONSENT CALENDAR

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Page 1 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 4 of 81



3. Board Workshop - June 1, 2015

The motion was approved by the following vote:
Director Jay Bogh - Absent
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes
Director Ken Munoz - Yes
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes

Reports by Board Members BOARD REPORTS

e Director Tom Shalhoub and Director Lonni Granlund
reported on the Community Water Meeting held on May
21, 2015.

e Director Tom Shalhoub and Director Bruce Granlund
reported on the San Gorgonio Pass Water Resource
Alliance - Administrative Committee, Technical
Committee and General meetings held on May 27, 2015.

e Director Tom Shalhoub reported on the Beaumont Basin
Watermaster meeting held on June 3, 2015.

e Reports by Board Members:

0 There were no other reports by board members.

General Manager Joseph Zoba reported on the following items: STAFF REPORT

e The District will be hosting a community water meeting
on June 25, 2015 at 6:00 p.m.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba, DM 15-049

Director Tom Shalhoub moved and Director Bruce Granlund

seconded a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2015-11 recognizing the RECOGNITION OF

contributions and retirement of Mr. Wayne Kurrle WAYNE KURRLE ON
toutl : - vayne rurrie. THE OCCASION OF

The motion was approved by the following vote: HIS RETIREMENT
Director Jay Bogh - Absent FROM THE YUCAIPA
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes VALLEY WATER
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes DISTRICT

Director Ken Munoz - Yes
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes

Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 2 of 4
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 5 of 81



Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba,
Director Bruce Granlund moved and Director Tom Shalhoub
seconded a motion to authorize the District staff to proceed with the
destruction of various documents and records pursuant to District
policy.
The motion was approved by the following vote:

Director Jay Bogh - Absent

Director Bruce Granlund - Yes

Director Lonni Granlund - Yes

Director Ken Munoz - Yes

Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes

Following a staff presentation by Assistant Manager Jack Nelson,
Director Ken Munoz moved and Director Tom Shalhoub seconded a
motion to authorize District staff to renew insurance coverage with
Alteris for a sum not to exceed $199,870.

The motion was approved by the following vote:
Director Jay Bogh - Absent
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes
Director Ken Munoz - Yes
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes

Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba,
Director Tom Shalhoub moved and Director Ken Munoz seconded a
motion to adopt Resolution No. 2015-10

The motion was approved by the following vote:
Director Jay Bogh - Absent
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes
Director Ken Munoz - Yes
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes

Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba,
Director Tom Shalhoub moved and Director Ken Munoz seconded a
motion to adopt the Fiscal Year 2016 Operating Budget and Capital
Improvement Plan.

The motion was approved by the following vote:

Director Jay Bogh - Absent
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes

DM 15-050

AUTHORIZATION TO
DESTROY VARIOUS
DOCUMENTS AND
FILES PURSUANT TO
THE DISTRICT'S
RECORD RETENTION
POLICY

DM 15-051

RENEWAL OF
INSURANCE POLICIES

FOR FISCAL YEAR
2016 WITH ALTERIS
INSURANCE
SERVICES

DM 15-052

CONSIDERATION OF
RESOLUTION NO.
2015-10 SUPPORTING
PHASE IV-A AND IV-B
OF THE INTEGRATED
RECYCLED WATER
AND DROUGHT
PREPAREDNESS
PROJECT IN THE
NORTH BENCH, OAK
GLEN AND
WILDWOOD AREAS

DM 15-053

CONSIDERATION OF
THE OPERATING
BUDGET AND
CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT PLAN
FOR FISCAL YEAR

Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 2016
Director Ken Munoz - Yes
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes

Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 3 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 6 of 81



This agenda item was removed from the agenda and not
discussed or acted upon.

The Board of Directors provided the following comments:

e Director Tom Shalhoub discussed the potential use of the
California Special Districts Association program for selling
surplus equipment and vehicles.

e Director Ken Munoz discussed the possibility of using flushing
water in a more productive manner during the current drought
and into the future.

There was no closed session conducted.

Director Lonni Granlund mentioned the announcements listed on the
agenda.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary

DM 15-054

CONSIDERATION TO
AUTHORIZE THE
DISTRIBUTION OF A
REVENUE NEUTRAL
RATE ADJUSTMENT
NOTIFICATION
PURSUANT TO THE
REQUIREMENTS OF
PROPQOSITION 218
DUE TO STATE
WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD
MANDATORY WATER

RESTRICTIONS

DIRECTOR
COMMENTS

CLOSED SESSION

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Page 4 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 7 of 81



MINUTES OF A BOARD WORKSHOP

June 9, 2015 at 4:00 P.M.

Directors Present: Staff Present:
Lonni Granlund, President Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Jay Bogh, Vice President John Hull, Public Works Manager
Ken Munoz, Director John Wrobel, Regulatory & Environmental Control
Tom Shalhoub, Director Manager

Kevin King, Operations Manager
Joe Desalliers, Public Works Supervisor

Directors Absent: Consulting Staff Present:
Bruce Granlund, Director David Wysocki, Legal Counsel

Guests and Others Present:
Richard Siegmund, Customer
David Duron, Customer
Dan Hancock, Customer & Compass Utility Systems
Bill Hemsley, City of Yucaipa

l. Call to Order - 4:00 p.m.

Il. Public Comments - General Manager Joseph Zoba recognized the members of the Board
of Directors and District staff in attendance.

¢ Richard Siegmund requested information about his prior water usage at his home.

¢ Bill Hemsley thanked the Board of Directors for assisting with the grant proposal
related to turf removal at facilities throughout the City of Yucaipa.

. Staff Report:

e The District staff distributed and briefly discussed the mitigated negative declaration
for the NB-12.2 Recycled Water Booster Station Project

V. Presentations

A. Overview of the California Drought and Yucaipa Valley Water District’s Action Plan
Related to the State Water Resources Control Board Mandatory Restrictions to
Achieve a 36% Reduction in Potable Urban Water Use [Workshop Memorandum
No. 15-109] - General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the status of the
emergency drought requirements to be enforced by the State Water Resources
Control Board and provided an overview of the groundwater depletion in the central
valley area of California.

B. Overview of a Regional Recycled Water System Concept Study for the San
Bernardino Valley Area [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-110] - General Manager
Joseph Zoba provided an overview of the concept study proposed by the San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District. Participation in this study will require
a contribution of $25,000 from the Yucaipa Valley Water District.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 1 of 3
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 8 of 81



VI.

VII.

Overview of the Yucaipa Valley Water District Regional Recycled Water System
Expansion Plans - Phase IV [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-111] - General
Manager Joseph Zoba provided an overview of the proposed recycled water
system expansion plans.

Capital Improvement Projects

A.

Status Report on the Construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon Drinking Water Reservoir
R-12.4 - Calimesa [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-112] - General Manager
Joseph Zoba provided an overview of the Reservoir R-12.4 project construction.

Status Report on the Installation of an Air Conditioning System at Lift Station No.
1 [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-113] - Regulatory & Environmental Control
Manager John Wrobel provided an update on the installation of an air conditioning
system at Lift Station No. 1.

Status Report on the Testing of Alternative Sludge Dewatering Equipment at the
Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-114]
- Operations Manager Kevin King provided an overview of the sludge equipment
testing process.

Status Report on the Installation of New Recycled Water Services and Recycled
Water Pipelines throughout the Service Area of the Yucaipa Valley Water District
[Workshop Memorandum No. 15-115] - General Manager Joseph Zoba provided
an overview of new recycled water services to be installed this summer.

Status Report on the Installation of Electronic Production Meters at Various
Facilities [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-116] - General Manager Joseph Zoba
provided an overview of the SCADA enhancements and Change Order No. 1 for
the work performed by Qversa.

Administrative Iltems

A.

Review of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on May 31, 2015
[Workshop Memorandum No. 15-117] - General Manager Joseph Zoba provided
an overview of the unaudited financial report.

Overview of the Request for Proposal Process for Routine Operations and
Emergency Events [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-118] - General Manager
Joseph Zoba and Public Works Manager John Hull provided information about the
Request for Proposal process associated with the new website.

Discussion Regarding Draft Surplus Recycled Water Exchange Agreement
Between Yucaipa Valley Water District and Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District
[Workshop Memorandum No. 15-119] - General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed
the status of the recycled water exchange agreement with Beaumont Cherry Valley
Water District.

Discussion Regarding a Draft Joint Use Agreement for the Nobel Creek Recharge
Facility [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-120] - General Manager Joseph Zoba
provided an overview of the proposed recharge agreement at the Nobel Creek
Recharge Facility owned and operated by the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water
District.

Director Comments

A.

Director Lonni Granlund requested the Cedar Avenue building discussion be
scheduled for a future board meeting for consideration and possible action.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 2 of 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 9 of 81



VIIl. Closed Session - Director Lonni Granlund, Director Ken Munoz and Director Tom
Shalhoub were present in closed session with Legal Counsel David Wysocki and General
Manager Joseph Zoba concerning the following items:

A. Conference with Real Property Negotiator(s)
Property: Assessor’s Parcel Number(s): 0321-261-09
Agency Negotiator: Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: Richard and Shirley Ferguson
Under Negotiation: Terms of Payment and Price

The Board Members reconvened out of closed session into open
session and Legal Counsel David Wysocki reported that direction
was provided to the General Manager but no reportable action was
taken in closed session.

IX. Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned at 5:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary

Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 3 of 3
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 10 of 81



071 'doipAys

0z8'161$ %001 028°'L61$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0z8°L6LS L¥0-GL WYHOS JN 40} sAeg spoddng uononssuog @ ubiseq
ou ! Id Uos S
Sv6'9ELS %001 Sv6'9€L$ 0$ 0$ 0$ GY6'9ELS 8/0-€l 92usIs089 Aq Apnis \punous ediean A Joj Buueys 3sog|
1oulsiq JsyeM [edioiuniy As|jeA oulpiewsg ueg)
000'6t$ %001 000°Gt$ 0 0$ | 0$ 000'6t$ 60195-90-6-€0 br0-GL JHMYM 3e $99Ag poddng bupss | joiid dinb3 Buusiemeq
82€'2L$ %l8 82e'2/$ $9€e'8L$ 0$ »9e'8L$ 269'66$ 601¥5-90-6-v0 €201 2did Jeyem pajokosy [euoiBay esauwiiie) ey Joj SOAS JWBN JNS "9z#0L]S
0/8'122$ v.0-€lL L# Juswpuswy 'Gg#0L[O
664°2LL$ %¥S 66L'LL1$ 108'1G51$ 0% 108'L61$ 009'62¢$ 0€.'28$ 0€821-88 99021 §898SY pu0y $8890.d SPIIOS € 3 Butues|) Jeysebiq ‘sg#OLf—
JUSWUOJIAUT B Ja1eAM DN
(or0's$) %8~ (ov0's$) 06.'69% Sip'ses S/e'0e$ 052'09$ 10046-0¥-6-20 180-¥L S|oAU0D JBB 8SiNd JO UOKE|[BISU| PUB UOISISAUOD [
- esidn
00S$ 0sz$ 05Z$ - a= 601¥5-90-G-20 sosuedx3 "9sI B Bullly ApspenD 610z AJ
052'09% 000's$ 052's5$ - o 601¥5-90-5-20 080-¢€lL Yuow Jad 3-1-N 151499071 6102 Al
SJOSIAPY Winup
SUMUM Je $19A09 J8)sabIp ¢ J0 Juswaoeldal g Bulues|O—
000'6.1'2$ %001 000'621'2$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000'6.1'2$ - €0016-20-5-€0 L¥0-S1 Bimpn 3 [eosy
15
889'0vZ$ S8v'1zs €0Z'6128  |-- -- 1£045-20-G-€0 -- 9sney g BulineH 86pnIS 610z A - AIddng edeospue dois s
000°'6v$ cilovi S1S0Q UBISe@ IPPY L# JUSWpUBWY Z#O1 Wm_
£60°L$ %0 £60'L$ 20/'892$ 0% 202'892$ 008'692$ 008'022$ SEV6-70 16011 sulledid Joje M Pe|oK9sY ,1Z € Jo UBISed L#OL o
@
009'Le$ 641-G9 £80-50 2-H %0¥ PUE p'EL-Y %09|<
625'823 %9¢ 625'82$ LL¥'0S$ 0$ 1/¥'05$ 000'6.$ 00b'Lb$ 081-G9 £€80-G0 UoUeY dr O SUI0AI9SY 2-H pue p'el-y ubiseq ‘s#0OL |
S
005'28v$ 260v1 $99IAI9S WG UORONSUOD -GHOL ]
000'5¥$ vi0-vL Z# Juswpuawy 'v#01|m
009% §20-S0 PasNaY p#0.1 |+
899'2ve$ Pll 899'2ve$ 2E8'6ELS 25v'9es 08e'el LS 00S'28v$ 006'v.$ G62-59 ¥9L-¥0 ¥'21-Y Jo uBisaq sjenui|'S
Hema)s B 1abe))
068913 010S) 19pow Jajyempunoib jo uoieledaid - L# 0D &=
022'GE$ 0,071 uiseg Aemajes) ay) Joj [opoul Jajempunolb e Jo uoneledald o
020°'L1$ %L2 020'LL$ 069'0v$ 618'8$ 128'1€$ 0LL'1s$ 601¥5-90-6-¥0 woco_omo_ﬁ
P21~ JIOAI9SaY O 0'9 4O UoRdNLSUOD| 7
2E6'L¥8'v$ %¥9 2ES'L¥8'p$ 8v5'2/9'2$ 818'89€$ 0€.'€0€'2$ 080°025'.$ - Bupuny 4108 16071 "0U] 'SJ0}0BLUOD JYloed >m32_uw.
005°25$ %8S 005°25$ 00S'2€$ 005'.$ 000°'0e$ 000'06$ -- 601¥5-90-G« 60-€1L S/M (81/Z} dxa) JInsuo) eAnelsiba - Jeak Jed 000°'06$ Sieuped B)Sg
L "ON UoRE)S Y7 18 walshg Buiuonipuo)) Jiy| <
LIS Ip$ %S 922'2$ 58Z'6€$ S82'6£$ 0% LIS'1YS o 08.¥1-99 120-SL L3093 Ja|lIN/BuiuonIpuog Jly pue BunesH m.como?@
(816'28) _8y8/1-20 oYQ-GL JOBJUOD Ul 95B8198p -Z#OD
28/'68$ 8¥8/1-20 6€0-Gl $8UI| 82IAJSS pUB SUOROBUU0D auljedid 8)e|dwos - | # 00
sluswaoe|day suljadig Jq UOIBUIYSEAA PUE }
0$ %0 0$ 8€8'61€$ 266'G1$ 9Y8'€0eS 8E8'61ES v15'/82$ 8¥8.1-20 2co-s1 “ou| ‘BuneAeox3y usplogy|
¥00'2y$ £12'6$ 1BL'9ES - - - L019G-90-G-« - S39IIaS 8687 G10Z A - DIO0SAM B N[y
spunjJayio| spung spung spung ix3 1 ¥ v d Junowy seq junowy umopyeasg #79Joqor | wnpueloway SjoeLUOD papiemy Jousiq
IsiAlg Ising ISINg | Buyesado juadsad joenuody joenuon 8010AU| | o) sjuswhed |  joenuOD 3809 qor 103001Q
a|qejod-uoN 1amag JELITY Jesauag Bujureway le3oL Buipusg Joud papJemy

junowy joesjuo9 Bujurewsy - spung p

§10Z ‘L1 aunp- Bunesyy Jeinbay Jepusje) juasuo)
SjoeluUO) papiemy pieog



Lter District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 12 of 81

(PayoeRY Jajsibey %99UD) 610z ABW SosusdX3 [E1aUSD Jo [eAcIdRy

u_,_.uﬁﬂ..ﬁn»

[0)
190'9.28'v$ | L¥z'0L2$ oie'scr'zs | 19g‘gees §51°06$ - €v0'625'88 | 591°622'vS | 822°veSS | Le6'v69°'tS | 992°09v°2L$ STVLOL ANVO ©
§.9'1e$ %004 5.9'1€$ 0% 0$ 0% S.9'1€$ 6/9'1e$ 801#G-90-G« ¥20-€l PNy 9IBUIS 40} G//L$ + 006'€2$ SSIINISS BURIPNY 6102 Ad| ©

(a.Ln) Auedwod @ Aeq ‘auu] SeUUA
TS
8v8°'16$ %2S 8v8'16$ 251'8v$ 0% 251'8v$ 000'00}$ 000'001$ 601¥5-90-6-20 16021 uonebsaAu| Jajempunol9 uiseg edieoni| S
Kanng [e2160|099) s8jElS paydny

SHOM 2MIgnd 4o} syonJL Apog 891M8S 0664 PJod €
001'/51$ %004 0012518 0$ [o}] 0$ 001'251$ - 109€1-20 920-G1 P04 8suung

T

000°052$ %00} 000'052$ 0% 08 0% 000'052$ 1021 1-20 £¥0-GL $9]|0Jju0D Jopjuuds Hews|

spung Jayip| spung spung spung dx3 Bujureway [ junowy sjuawied Junowy ajeq junowy umopyealg #79Joqor | wnpueiowsyy S)ORUOD PApPIEMY JOLISIQ
uoisiaig ISIAlQ ISIAG B do Juddiad joenuoy joenuoy 8210AU | 03 sjuswheq joenuo) 380D qor d030211Q
a|qejod-uoN Jamog 193eM [IJEIEDY Bujureway le3oL Buipusg loud papiemy

junow y 39e.3u0) bujurewsy - spung p

G1L0Z ‘LI aunp- Bunas|y Jeinbey Jepusie) Juasuon
SJoeluUOD paplemy pleog



Check Date

05/01/2015
05/01/2015
05/01/2015
05/01/2015
05/01/2015
05/01/2015
05/01/2015
05/01/2015
05/01/2015
05/01/2015
05/01/2015
05/01/2015
05/01/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015

Check Register - May 2015

Check Number

23247
23248
23249
23250
23251
23252
23253
23254
23255
23256
23257
23258
23259
23260
23261
23262
23263
23264
23265
23266
23267
23268
23269
23270
23271
23272
23273
23274
23275
23276
23277
23278
23279
23280
23281
23282
23283
23284
23285
23286
23287
23288
23289
23290
23291
23292
23293
23294
23295
23296
23297
23298
23299
23300
23301

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 13 of 81

Name

Yucaipa Disposal, Inc.
PAYROLL CHECK

Ronald Elisalda

Jesse McCartney

CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45
WageWorks, Inc.

Public Employees' Retirement S
Hong Nelson

IBEW Local 1436

Franchise Tax Board

American Family Life Assurance
John Hull

Mike Rivera

Hong Nelson

Ameripride Uniform Services
Redlands Employment Services
Central Communications

Fedex

Alan L. Grubel Automotive Inc.
Konica Minolta Business Soluti
Krieger & Stewart

Leroy's Landscape Services
NetComp Technologies,Inc.
SCE Rosemead

U.S. Telepacific Corp

George F. Siddle R
Verizon

Yucaipa Disposal, Inc.
Aqua-Metric Sales Company
Burgeson's Heating & Air Cond.
Calolympic Glove & Safety Co.,
Forestry Suppliers Inc.

George T Hall Co Inc

Grainger

Hach Company

Hub Construction Specialties |
Inland Water Works Supply Co.
Innerline Engineering

Nagem, Inc.

PowerPlan

SB CNTY-Fire Protection Distri
HD Supply Facilities Maintenan
State Water Resources Control
Department of Motor Vehicles
Boot Barn #4

CA-EDD

Rodd Greene

YVWD-Petty Cash

Standard Insurance Company
US Healthworks Medical Group,
Robert Hines

Anthem Blue Cross L and H
Standard Insurance Company
Aetna Health of California
Standard Insurance Vision Plan

Check Amount

641.83
2,072.69
95.00
355.32
15,805.27
1,328.07
34,027.71
125.00
216.00
100.00
2,660.50
107.49
91.53
125.00
513.70
788.36
253.95
52.46
15.00
1,218.94
25,069.19
5,700.00
2,347.00
208,321.05
3,839.08
71.50
158.34
1,366.84
12,765.60
6,415.00
27.27
110.99
290.87
218.48
391.61
175.53
368.05
2,900.00
412.38
65.82
584.81
217.60
105.00
42.00
329.89
1,350.00
601.00
204.57
1,851.96
249.90
601.00
338.00
2,834.03
58,293.00
598.00



Check Date

05/04/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015

Check Register - May 2015

Check Number

23302
23303
23304
23305
23306
23307
23308
23309
23310
23311
23312
23313
23314
23315
23316
23317
23318
23319
23320
23321
23322
23323
23324
23325
23326
23327
23328
23329
23330
23331
23332
23333
23334
23335
23336
23337
23338
23339
23340
23341
23342
23343
23344
23345
23346
23347
23348
23349
23350
23351
23352
23353
23354
23355
23356

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 -

Name

MetLife Small Business Center
ADS, LLC

Ralph C. Casas

Ameripride Uniform Services
Redlands Employment Services
Corelogic, Inc.

First American Data Tree, LLC
InfoSend, Inc.

Kelly Services, Inc.

Main's Lock Supply Inc.
NetComp Technologies,Inc.
Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.

SCCl, Inc.

Sims Welding & Supply Co., Inc
Association of San Bernardino
The Counseling Team Internatio
The Gas Company
Underground Service Alert Of S
Verizon

Air & Hose Source, Inc.

Ampak Chemicals, Inc.

Atlas Copco Compressors, LLC
Auto Care Clinic

Edward S Babcock & Sons, Inc.
Bear Communications, Inc.
Brenntag Pacific, Inc

Brithinee Electric

California Water Technologies,
Calolympic Glove & Safety Co.,
Crown Ace Hardware - Yucaipa
VOID CHECK

Daily Journal Corporation
Dinosaur Tire Inc.

Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc
Evoqua Water Technologies LLC
Fisher Scientific Co.

G&G Environmental Compliance, |
Grainger

Hach Company

Hemet Valley Tool & Supply
House Of Quality, Parts Plus
Hub Construction Specialties |
Industrial Safety Supply Corp
Larry Jacinto Farming, Inc.

JB Paving & Engineering, Inc.
JR Freeman Co. Inc.

Lloyd Copelan Inc.

Lowe's Companies, Inc.
Nuckles Oil Company, Inc.
Microflex Corp #774353

Mark Miller

Nagem, Inc.

Praxair Inc.

Q Versa, LLC

R & B Automation, Inc.

Check Amount

437.88
2,634.00
87.00
467.01
1,704.11
330.00
50.00
3,564.47
1,908.91
10.80
2,850.00
61.41
2,050.00
197.90
27.00
480.00
142.99
234.00
130.79
144.72
4,893.48
11,477.16
586.98
1,060.00
2,492.62
2,104.65
501.83
5,787.44
75.74
1,576.42
0.00
807.40
489.99
2,300.00
178.28
13.95
1,670.94
2,286.14
95.36
92.52
1,676.84
59.54
446.58
500.50
13,509.00
106.11
521.76
74.85
6,709.61
1,037.78
783.00
112.50
25.39
28,425.52
2,544 .91

Page 14 of 81



Check Date

05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05/15/2015
05/15/2015
05/15/2015
05/15/2015
05/15/2015
05/15/2015
05/15/2015
05/15/2015
05/15/2015
05/15/2015
05/15/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015

Check Register - May 2015

Check Number

23357
23358
23359
23360
23361
23362
23363
23364
23365
23366
23367
23368
23369
23370
23371
23372
23373
23374
23375
23376
23377
23378
23379
23380
23381
23382
23383
23384
23385
23386
23387
23388
23389
23390
23391
23392
23393
23394
23395
23396
23397
23398
23399
23400
23401
23402
23403
23404
23405
23406
23407
23408
23409
23410
23411

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 15 of 81

Name

Red Alert Special Couriers

HD Supply Facilities Maintenan
VOID CHECK

PAYROLL CHECK

PAYROLL CHECK

CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45
WageWorks, Inc.

Public Employees' Retirement S
Hong Nelson

AT&T Mobility

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
City of Yucaipa

Western Dental Services, Inc.
Cypress Insurance Company
Aklufi & Wysocki

Borden Excavating, Inc.

Delta Partners, LLC

VOID CHECK

Krieger & Stewart

One Stop Landscape Supply Inc
Q Versa, LLC

RMC Water and Environment
Ameripride Uniform Services
Redlands Employment Services
Coverall North America, Inc.
Incode Division-Tyler Technolo
Kelly Services, Inc.

NetComp Technologies,Inc.
Separation Processes, Inc.
Southern CA Emergency Medicine
South Coast A.Q.M.D.

Yucaipa Disposal, Inc.

Evoqua Water Technologies LLC
Grainger

Alan L. Grubel Automotive Inc.
Hasa, Inc.

HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd.
Inland Water Works Supply Co.
America's Body Shop and Collis
Nuckles Oil Company, Inc.
Nagem, Inc.

Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.

JR Simplot Company

UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc
Sacramento Bank of Commerce
John Huli

Timothy M. Mackamul
ANDRADE, AMBER

CROSBY, STEVEN

RAWLS, NATHAN & MICH
MARGARET KNOX

ROMERO, BEATRIZ R
ARNETT, AZSAH-LEE

J Kevin King

Kevin Lee

Check Amount

940.71
1,129.46
0.00
2,012.32
425.13
17,469.42
1,328.07
32,804.59
125.00
1,336.98
10,722.54
67,659.90
321.02
15,377.92
3,412.50
303,846.48
7,500.00
0.00
31,405.63
21,634.50
30,375.00
28,152.92
454.69
877.27
1,021.00
350.00
817.65
222.76
12,856.05
75.00
120.84
119.71
1,893.04
278.77
177.98
3,897.38
5,024.20
1,105.13
431.03
2,24470
785.05
59.48
302.40
99.66
25,588.00
178.00
120.00
574.81
52.00
199.95
548.29
78.00
78.26
99.51
64.07



Check Date

05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/29/2015
05/29/2015
05/29/2015
05/29/2015
05/29/2015
05/29/2015
05/22/2015
05/22/2015
05/22/2015
05/29/2015

Check Register - May 2015

Check Number

23412
23413
23414
23415
23416
23417
23418
23419
23420
23421
23422
23423
23424
23425
23426
23427
23428
23429
23430
23431
23432
23433
23434
23435
23436
23437
23438
23439
23440
23441
23442
23443
23444
23445
23446
23447
23448
23449
23450
23451
23452
23453
23454
23455
23456
23457
23458
23459

Name Check Amount
Thaxton Van Belle 66.77
Jennifer Ares 53.25
WageWorks, Inc. 191.75
State Water Resources Control 60.00
Joseph J. Woodford 900.00
Ameripride Uniform Services 552.31
City of Riverside 654.88
Fedex 23.61
InfoSend, Inc. 4,848.22
Kelly Services, Inc. 758.40
NetComp Technologies, Inc. 1,300.00
Redlands-Yucaipa Rentals Inc. 30.00
Redlands Rotary Club 200.00
Ampak Chemicals, Inc. 5,631.76
Atlas Copco Compressors, LLC 9,394.14
Auto Care Clinic 87.80
BofA Credit Card 4,503.38
California Environmental Contr 841.75
Center Electric 2,995.03
CHJ Consultants 7,782.00
Clinical Laboratory of San Ber 5,327.00
Victor James Valenti 3,279.99
Greg Shaw & David Shaw 290.00
Frost Company 7,473.28
Grainger 4,111.20
Alan L. Grubel Automotive Inc. 232.78
Inland Water Works Supply Co. 588.60
Ishigaki USA Ltd. 2,800.00
JR Freeman Co. Inc. 221.05
Main's Lock Supply Inc. 60.80
MBC Applied Environmental Scie 3,900.00
Nagem, Inc. 187.50
Press-Enterprise 272.00
Red Alert Special Couriers 344.26
UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc 266.56
Matthew Flordelis 180.00
Krieger & Stewart 60,801.53
Platinum Advisors, LLC 5,000.00
DOUG MARTIN CONTRACT 1,470.10
MURALI GOPAL INVESTM 156.71
PAYROLL CHECK 1,992.63
CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45 13,332.69
WageWorks, Inc. 1,328.07
Public Employees' Retirement S 32,713.87
American Family Life Assurance 2,505.43
John Hull 102.57
Jennifer Ares 80.90
West Coast Lights & Sirens, In 11,589.00
May 2015 Check Register Total 1,352,505.30

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 16 of 81



Board Reports

2%
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 17 of 81



Staff Report

2%
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 18 of 81



Discussion Items

2%
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 19 of 81



P\

' Yucaipa Valley Water District Director Memorandum 15-055
W
Date: June 17, 2015

Prepared By: Vicky Elisalda, Controller
Peggy Little, Administrative Supervisor

Subject: Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on May 31, 2015

Recommendation:  That the Board receives and files the unaudited financial report as
presented.

The following unaudited financial report has been prepared by the Administrative Department for
your review. The report has been divided into six sections to clearly disseminate information
pertaining to the financial status of the District. Please remember that the following financial
information has not been audited.

Cash Fund Balance Report
[Detailed information can be found on page 5 to 6 of 28]

The Cash Fund Balance Report provides a summary of how the total amount of funds maintained
by financial institutions is distributed throughout the enterprise and non-enterprise funds of the
District. A summary of the report is as follows:

Operating Restricted Total

Fund Source Funds Funds Funds
Water Division $8,980,663.34 ($209,457.44) $8,771,205.90
Sewer Division $13,821,171.35 ($6,407,346.61) $7,413,824.74
Recycled Water Division $3,191,479.48 $376,623.32 $3,568,102.80
Total  $25,993,314.17 ($6,240,180.73) $19,753,133.44

Most of the funds reflected in the Cash Fund Balance Report are designated for specific purposes
and are therefore restricted, either by law or by District policy.

Check Reqister
[Detailed information can be found on pages 7 to 10 of 28]

The check register lists each check processed during the month of May 2015. The District
processed 213 checks during the month of May for a total sum of $1,352,505.30. All checks are
reviewed by District staff for accuracy and completeness, and usually signed by the General
Manager and one Director, but may be signed by two Directors.

The Controller will make any check, invoice or supporting documentation available for review to
any board member upon request.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 20 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-055 Page 2 of 28

Financial Account Information
[Detailed information can be found on pages 11 to 14 of 28]

The District currently deposits all revenue received into the Deposit Checking account. The
General Checking account is used as a sole processing account for all District checks and
electronic payroll. The Investment Checking account is used for the purchase and redemption of
US treasury notes and bills and for the transfer of LAIF funds. The US treasury notes and bills
are booked at cost.

The LAIF investment account is a pooled money account administered by the State of California.
Additional information on the LAIF account is provided below in the investment summary report.

Investment Summary
[Detailed information can be found on pages 15 to 16 of 28]

The investment summary report illustrates the District's investments in US treasury notes and bills
in addition to the investments held by the Local Agency Investment Fund or LAIF. The yields for
the treasury notes and bills are provided for each individual transaction. The historical annual
yield for funds invested with LAIF is also provided.

Separate pooled money investment reports prepared by the State of California are maintained by
the District and available for review.

Monthly Revenue Allocation
[Detailed information can be found on pages 17 to 18 of 28]

During the month of May 2015 the District received a sum total of $1,980,378.23 in revenues from

the following categories:

e Atotal of $1,728,364.83 was received from 14,563 customers for utility bill payments. This is
the total amount of utility bill payments received from water, sewer and recycled services.

o A total of $4,704.50 was received for construction meter deposits, customer deposits and
internet fee payments.

e A total of $181,053.02 was received from miscellaneous water related activities (other than
utility bill charges).

o A total of $28,392.66 was received from miscellaneous sewer related activities (other than
utility bill charges).

e Atotal of $37,863.22 was received from miscellaneous recycled related activities (other than
utility bill charges).

Fiscal Year 2015 Budget Status
[Detailed information can be found on pages 19 to 28 of 28]

The revenue and expense budget status for the 2015 Fiscal Year is provided for your review.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 21 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-055

Page 3 of 28

Division

Water

Sewer

Recycled Water
District Revenue

Department
Water Resources

Public works
Administration
Long Term Debt
Asset Acquisition
TOTAL

Department
Treatment

Administration
Environmental Control
Long Term Debt

Asset Acquisition-Palmer

TOTAL
Department
Administration

TOTAL

District Expenses

Summary of Revenue Budget
As of May 31, 2015 (87% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
13,072,750 853,817 10,872,298 83.17%
11,689,000 928,871 9,879,567 84.52%

433,500 42,963 397,713 91.74%
25,195,250 1,825,651 21,149,578 83.94%
Summary of Water Budget
As of May 31, 2015 (87% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
4,883,119 407,679 4,226,948 86.56%
2,347,764 20,834 2,127,297 90.61%
2,910,442 146,785 2,332,805 80.15%
2,931,425 0 2,931,425 100.00%

0 0 0 0.00%
13,072,750 575,298 11,618,475 88.88%
Summary of Sewer Budget
As of May 31, 2015 (87% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
3,702,084 281,641 3,153,235 85.17%
3,198,649 237,722 2,619,764 81.90%

957,833 76,598 829,951 86.65%
3,830,434 0 3,809,401 99.45%
0 0 0 0.00%
11,689,000 595,961 10,412,351 89.08%
Summary of Recycled Water Budget
As of May 31, 2015 (87% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
433,500 25,508 327,211 75.48%
433,500 25,508 327,211 75.48%

25,195,250 1,196,767 22,358,037 88.74%

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 22 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-055 Page 4 of 28

Investment Policy Disclosure

The District is currently compliant with the portfolio of its Investment Policy and State Law.
The District is using Sandy Gage with Merrill Lynch Wealth Management (Bank of America

Corporation) for Treasury investments. The District expects to meet its expenditure requirements
for the next six months.

Questions or Comments

If you have any questions about a particular budget account, please do not hesitate to contact the
Controller directly. If you need additional information, the members of the Administrative
Department would be happy to provide you with any detailed information you may desire.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 23 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-055 Page 5 of 28
Cash Fund Balance Report - May 2015
Water Division GL# Balance
*ID 1 Construction Funds 02-10216 $ 293,145.85
*ID 2 Construction Funds 02-10217 $ 80,409.31
*FCC - Debt Service YVYRWFF Phase | 02-10401 3 (674,580.26)
*FCC - Future YVRWFF Phase Il & Il 02-10403 $ 246,395.66
*FCC - Recycled System 02-10410 $ (1,13227459)
*FCC - Booster Pumping Plants 02-10411 $ 401,911.11
*FCC - Pipeline Facilities 02-10412 $ (896,522.45)
*FCC - Water Storage Reservoirs 02-10413 $ 1,472,057.93
Project Fund - Encumbered 02-10215 3 -
Depreciation Reserves 02-10310 $ 371468129
Infrastructure Reserves 02-10311 $ 1,656,269.00
Sustainability Fund 02-10313 $ 502,489.56
Rate Stabilization Fund 02-10314 $ 500,209.14
Imported Water Fund - MUNI 02-10315 g (211,512.21)
Imported Water Fund - SGPWA 02-10316 $ 816,946.74
Operating Funds: $ 200157982
Total Water Division $ 8,771,205.90
Sewer Division GL# Balance
*SRF Reserve Fund - Brineline 03-10218 5 637,449.00
*SRF Reserve Fund - WISE 03-10219 $ 184,928.00
*SRF Reserve Fund - R 10.3 03-10220 $ 51,531.00
*SRF Reserve Fund - Crow St 03-10221 $ -
*FCC - Debt Service WWTP Expansion & Upgrade 03-10405 $ 734,907.00
*FCC - Future WWTP Expansion 03-10407 3 737.415.41
*FCC - Sewer Interceptors 03-10415 $ (1,137,139.40)
*FCC - Lift Stations 03-10416 $ 181,741.58
*FCC - Effluent Disposal Facilities 03-10417 $ (1,82127271)
*FCC - Salt Mitigation Facilities 03-10418 $ (5,976,906.49)
Project Fund - Encumbered 03-10215 3 144,000.00
Depreciation Reserves 03-10310 $ 5658,14531
Infrastructure Reserves 03-10311 $  3,119,630.00
Rate Stabilization Fund 03-10314 $  1,464,394.90
Operating Funds: $ 3,435001.14
Total Wastewater Division $ 7,413,824.74
Recycled Water Division GL¥# Balance
*FCC - Recycled System 04-10410 $ 36,478.67
*FCC - Booster Pumping Plants 04-10411 $ 38,918.05
*FCC - Pipeline Facilities 04-10412 $ 195,336.77
"FCC - Water Storage Reservoirs 04-10413 3 105,889.83
Project Fund - Encumbered 04-10215 $ 200,000.00
Depreciation Reserves 04-10310 $ 507,278.00
Infrastructure Reserves 04-10311 $ 225,835.00
Operating Funds: $ 2,258,366.48
Total Recycled Water Division $  3,568,102.80

*=Restricted Funds

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 24 of 81

DISTRICT TOTAL $ 19,753,133.44



Director Memorandum No. 15-055

Page 6 of 28

Cash Fund Balance Report - May 2015

Pending Financial Obligations for Fiscal Year 2014/15

Term of

Due Date Fund Description Obligation Amount
08/27/2014 Water 2004A Bond Payment - YVRWFF 2005-2034 $ 1,973,462.50
09/10/2014 Sewer SRF Payment - WRWRF 2009-2028 $ 2,92368875
12/31/2014 Sewer SRF Payment - Yucaipa Regional Brineline 2013-2032 $ 652,249.29
02/23/2015 Water 2004A Bond Payment - YVRWFF 2005-2034 $ 958,562.50
03/31/2015 Sewer SRF Payment - Recycled Reservoir R-10.3 2014-2033 $ 54,243.02
03/31/2015 Sewer SRF Payment - Desalinization at WRWRF 2014-2033 3 148,282.00
06/01/2015 Sewer SBVMWD - Inland Empire Brineline Payment 2013-2016 $ 20,000.00
06/30/2015 Sewer SRF Payment - Crow Street/Recycled Booster B-12.1 Estimated 3 65,000.00

Total $ 6,795,488.16
Payment Schedule and Cash Flow Requirements
for Fiscal Year 2014-2015

$7,000,000

$6,000,000 o

$5,000,000

$4,000,000 I

$3,000,000 l

$2,000,000 /

$1,000,000

s0 : .
3 A A A A 3 4 2 = a = 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 25 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-055 Page 7 of 28
Check Register - May 2015
Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
05/01/2015 23247 Yucaipa Disposal, Inc. 641.83
05/01/2015 23248 PAYROLL CHECK 2,072.69
05/01/2015 23249 Ronald Elisalda 95.00
05/01/2015 23250 Jesse McCartney 355.32
05/01/2015 23251 CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45 15,805.27
05/01/2015 23252 WageWorks, Inc. 1,328.07
05/01/2015 23253 Public Employees' Retirement S 34,027.71
05/01/2015 23254 Hong Nelson 125.00
05/01/2015 23255 IBEW Local 1436 216.00
05/01/2015 23256 Franchise Tax Board 100.00
05/01/2015 23257 American Family Life Assurance 2,660.50
05/01/2015 23258 John Hull 107.49
05/01/2015 23259 Mike Rivera 91.53
05/04/2015 23260 Hong Nelson 125.00
05/04/2015 23261 Ameripride Uniform Services 513.70
05/04/2015 23262 Redlands Employment Services 788.36
05/04/2015 23263 Central Communications 253.95
05/04/2015 23264 Fedex 52.46
05/04/2015 23265 Alan L. Grubel Automotive Inc. 15.00
05/04/2015 23266 Konica Minoclta Business Soluti 1,218.94
05/04/2015 23267 Krieger & Stewart 25,069.19
05/04/2015 23268 Leroy's Landscape Services 5,700.00
05/04/2015 23269 NetComp Technologies,Inc. 2,347.00
05/04/2015 23270 SCE Rosemead 208,321.05
05/04/2015 23271 U.8. Telepacific Corp 3,839.08
05/04/2015 23272 George F. Siddle 71.50
05/04/2015 23273 Verizon 158.34
05/04/2015 23274 Yucaipa Disposal, Inc. 1,366.84
05/04/2015 23275 Agqua-Metric Sales Company 12,765.60
05/04/2015 23276 Burgeson's Heating & Air Cond. 6,415.00
05/04/2015 23277 Calolympic Glove & Safety Co., 27.27
05/04/2015 23278 Forestry Suppliers Inc. 110.99
05/04/2015 23279 George T Hall Co Inc 290.87
05/04/2015 23280 Grainger 218.48
05/04/2015 23281 Hach Company 391.61
05/04/2015 23282 Hub Construction Specialties | 175.53
05/04/2015 23283 Inland Water Works Supply Co. 368.05
05/04/2015 23284 Innerline Engineering 2,900.00
05/04/2015 23285 Nagem, Inc. 412.38
05/04/2015 23286 PowerPlan 65.82
05/04/2015 23287 SB CNTY-Fire Protection Distri 584.81
05/04/2015 23288 HD Supply Facilities Maintenan 217.60
05/04/2015 23289 State Water Resources Control 105.00
05/04/2015 23290 Department of Motor Vehicles 42.00
05/04/2015 23291 Boot Barn #4 329.89
05/04/2015 23292 CA-EDD 1,350.00
05/04/2015 23293 Rodd Greene 601.00
05/04/2015 23294 YVWD-Petty Cash 20457
05/04/2015 23295 Standard Insurance Company 1,851.96
05/04/2015 23296 US Healthworks Medical Group, 249.90
05/04/2015 23297 Robert Hines 601.00
05/04/2015 23298 Anthem Blue Cross L and H 338.00
05/04/2015 23298 Standard Insurance Company 2,834.03
05/04/2015 23300 Aetna Health of California 58,293.00
05/04/2015 23301 Standard Insurance Vision Plan 588.00

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 26 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-055 Page 8 of 28
Check Register - May 2015

Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
05/04/2015 23302 MetLife Small Business Center 437.88
05M11/2015 23303 ADS, LLC 2,634.00
05M11/2015 23304 Ralph C. Casas 87.00
05/11/2015 23305 Ameripride Uniform Services 467.01

051172015 23306 Redlands Employment Services 1,704.11

05M11/2015 23307 Corelogic, Inc. 330.00
05/11/2015 23308 First American Data Tree, LLC 50.00
05M11/2015 23309 InfoSend, Inc. 3,664.47
05M11/2015 23310 Kelly Services, Inc. 1,908.91

051172015 2331 Main's Lock Supply Inc. 10.80
051172015 23312 NetComp Technologies,Inc. 2,850.00
05M11/2015 23313 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 61.41

05M11/2015 23314 SCCI, Inc. 2,050.00
05M11/2015 23315 Sims Welding & Supply Co., Inc 197.90
051172015 23316 Association of San Bernardino 27.00
05M11/2015 23317 The Counseling Team Internatio 480.00
05M11/2015 23318 The Gas Company 142.99
05M11/2015 23319 Underground Service Alert Of § 234.00
05M11/2015 23320 Verizon 130.79
05/11/2015 23321 Air & Hose Source, Inc. 14472
05M11/2015 23322 Ampak Chemicals, Inc. 4,893.48
05M11/2015 23323 Atlas Copco Compressors, LLC 11,477.16
05M11/2015 23324 Auto Care Clinic 586.98
05M11/2015 23325 Edward S Babcock & Sons, Inc. 1,060.00
05/11/2015 23326 Bear Communications, Inc. 2,492.62
05M11/2015 23327 Brenntag Pacific, Inc 2,104.65
05M11/2015 23328 Brithinee Electric 501.83
05/11/2015 23329 California Water Technologies, 5,787.44
05/11/2015 23330 Calolympic Glove & Safety Co., 75.74
051172015 23331 Crown Ace Hardware - Yucaipa 1,676.42
05M11/2015 23332 VOID CHECK 0.00
051172015 23333 Daily Journal Corporation 807.40
051172015 23334 Dinosaur Tire Inc. 489.99
05/11/2015 23335 Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc 2.300.00
051172015 23336 Evoqua Water Technologies LLC 178.28
05M11/2015 23337 Fisher Scientific Co. 13.85
05/11/2015 23338 G&G Environmental Compliance, | 1,670.94
05M11/2015 23338 Grainger 2,286.14
05M11/2015 23340 Hach Company 95.36
051172015 23341 Hemet Valley Tool & Supply 92.52
05M11/2015 23342 House Of Quality, Parts Plus 1,676.84
05M11/2015 23343 Hub Construction Specialties | 590.54
05M11/2015 23344 Industrial Safety Supply Corp 446.58
05M11/2015 23345 Larry Jacinto Farming, Inc. 500.50
05M11/2015 23346 JB Paving & Engineering, Inc. 13,509.00
05M11/2015 23347 JR Freeman Co. Inc. 106.11

05M11/2015 23348 Lloyd Copelan Inc. 521.76
05M11/2015 23349 Lowe's Companies, Inc. 74.85
05M11/2015 23350 Nuckles Oil Company, Inc. 6,709.61

05M11/2015 23351 Microflex Corp #774353 1,037.78
05M11/2015 23352 Mark Miller 783.00
05M11/2015 23353 Nagem, Inc. 112.50
05M11/2015 23354 Praxair Inc. 25.39
05M11/2015 23355 Q Versa, LLC 28,425.52
05M11/2015 23356 R & B Autormation, Inc. 254491

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 27 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-055 Page 9 of 28
Check Register - May 2015
Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
051172015 23357 Red Alert Special Couriers 940.71
051172015 23358 HD Supply Facilities Maintenan 1,129.46
05/11/2015 23359 VOID CHECK 0.00
05/15/2015 23360 PAYROLL CHECK 2,012.32
05/15/2015 23361 PAYROLL CHECK 42513
05/15/2015 23362 CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45 17,469.42
05/15/2015 23363 WageWorks, Inc. 1,328.07
051512015 23364 Public Employees' Retirement S 32,804.59
05/15/2015 23365 Hong Nelson 125.00
05/15/2015 23366 AT&T Mobility 1,336.98
051512015 23367 San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 10,722.54
05/15/2015 23368 City of Yucaipa 67,659.90
05/15/2015 23369 Western Dental Services, Inc. 321.02
051572015 23370 Cypress Insurance Company 15,377.92
05/18/2015 23371 Aklufi & Wysocki 3,412.50
05/18/2015 23372 Borden Excavating, Inc. 303,846.48
05/18/2015 23373 Delta Partners, LLC 7,500.00
05/18/2015 23374 VOID CHECK 0.00
05/18/2015 23375 Krieger & Stewart 31,405.63
051812015 23376 One Stop Landscape Supply Inc 21,634.50
05/18/2015 23377 QVersa, LLC 30,375.00
05/18/2015 23378 RMC Water and Environment 28,152.92
051812015 23379 Ameripride Uniform Services 454.69
05/18/2015 23380 Redlands Employment Services 877.27
05/18/2015 23381 Coverall North America, Inc. 1,021.00
051812015 23382 Incode Divisicn-Tyler Technolo 350.00
05/18/2015 23383 Kelly Services, Inc. 817.65
05/18/2015 23384 NetComp Technologies,Inc. 222.76
05/18/2015 23385 Separation Processes, Inc. 12,856.05
05/18/2015 23386 Southern CA Emergency Medicine 75.00
05/18/2015 23387 South Coast A.Q.M.D. 120.84
05/18/2015 23388 Yucaipa Disposal, Inc. 119.71
05/18/2015 23389 Evoqua Water Technologies LLC 1,893.04
05/18/2015 23390 Grainger 278.77
05/18/2015 23391 Alan L. Grubel Automotive Inc. 177.98
05/18/2015 23392 Hasa, Inc. 3,897.38
05/18/2015 23393 HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd. 5,024.20
051872015 23394 Inland Water Works Supply Co. 1,105.13
05/18/2015 23395 America's Body Shop and Collis 431.03
05/18/2015 23396 Nuckles Qil Company, Inc. 2,244.70
05/18/2015 23397 Nagem, Inc. 785.05
05/18/2015 23398 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 59.48
05/18/2015 23399 JR Simplot Company 302.40
05/18/2015 23400 UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc 99.66
05/18/2015 23401 Sacramento Bank of Commerce 25,588.00
05/18/2015 23402 John Hull 178.00
05/18/2015 23403 Timothy M. Mackamul 120.00
05/18/2015 23404 ANDRADE, AMBER 574.81
05/18/2015 23405 CROSBY, STEVEN 52.00
05/18/2015 23406 RAWLS, NATHAN & MICH 199.95
05/18/2015 23407 MARGARET KNOX 548.29
05/18/2015 23408 ROMERQ, BEATRIZ R 78.00
05/18/2015 23409 ARNETT, AZSAH-LEE 78.26
05/18/2015 23410 J Kevin King 99.51
05/18/2015 23411 Kevin Lee 64.07

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 28 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-055

Page 10 of 28

Check Date

05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/29/2015
05/29/2015
05/29/2015
05/29/2015
05/29/2015
05/29/2015
05/22/2015
05/22/2015
05/22/2015
05/29/2015

Check Register - May 2015

Check Number

23412
23413
23414
23415
23416
23417
23418
23419
23420
23421
23422
23423
23424
23425
23426
23427
23428
23429
23430
23431
23432
23433
23434
23435
23436
23437
23438
23439
23440
23441
23442
23443
23444
23445
23446
23447
23448
23449
23450
23451
23452
23453
23454
23455
23456
23457
23458
23459

Name Check Amount
Thaxton Van Belle 66.77
Jennifer Ares 53.25
WageWorks, Inc. 191.75
State Water Resources Control 60.00
Joseph J. Woaodford 900.00
Ameripride Uniform Services 55231
City of Riverside 654.88
Fedex 23.61
InfoSend, Inc. 4,848.22
Kelly Services, Inc. 758.40
NetComp Technologies,Inc. 1,300.00
Redlands-Yucaipa Rentals Inc. 30.00
Redlands Rotary Club 200.00
Ampak Chemicals, Inc. 5563176
Atlas Copco Compressors, LLC 9,394.14
Auto Care Clinic 87.80
BofA Credit Card 4,503.38
California Environmental Contr 841.75
Center Electric 2,995.03
CHJ Consultants 7,782.00
Clinical Laboratory of San Ber 5,327.00
Victor James Valenti 3,279.89
Greg Shaw & David Shaw 290.00
Frost Company 7,473.28
Grainger 4.111.20
Alan L. Grubel Automotive Inc. 23278
Inland Water Works Supply Co. 588.60
Ishigaki USA Ltd. 2,800.00
JR Freeman Co. Inc. 221.05
Main's Lock Supply Inc. 60.80
MBC Applied Environmental Scie 3,900.00
Nagem, Inc. 187.50
Press-Enterprise 272.00
Red Alert Special Couriers 344.26
UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc 266.56
Matthew Flordelis 180.00
Krieger & Stewart 60,801.53
Platinum Advisors, LLC 5,000.00
DOUG MARTIN CONTRACT 1,470.10
MURALI GOPAL INVESTM 156.71
PAYROLL CHECK 1,992.63
CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45 13,332.69
WageWorks, Inc. 1,328.07
Public Employees' Retirement S 32,713.87
American Family Life Assurance 2,505.43
John Hull 102.57
Jennifer Ares 80.90
West Coast Lights & Sirens, In 11,589.00
May 2015 Check Register Total 1,352,505.30

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 29 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-055

Page 11 of 28

Financial Account Information - May 2014

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY

04/30/2015 bal forward 3,492,053.73 30,000.00 5807.86 501,339.24 15,616,595.48 19,645,796.31
4/30 |rev refained in MM (566.54) (566.54)
05/01/2015 |Deposit 16,840.76 16,840.76
Credit Card-4/30 346.92 346,92

Credit Card-5/1 908.91 908.91

Electronic 17,376.20 17,376.20

Website-5/1 3,356.62 3,356.62
\Website-5/2 186.31 186.31

Website-5/2 1,955.63 1,955.63
\Website-5/3 291025 2,910.25

Website-5/4 174.55 174.55
\Website-5/4 163.54 163.54
5/1/15-PR |Federal Taxes (48,035.92) (48,035.92)
51/15PR |State Taxes (8,277.01) (8,277.01)
5/1/15-PR |PR Direct Deposit (109,334.10) (109,334.10)
51/15PR |VOYA 457 (7,188.59) (7,188.59)
Ck#23247-23259 (57,626.41) (57,626.41)

TRF#1340 - AP & PR (230,462.03) 230,462.03 0.00

TRF#1341 -Dep Ck to Inv Ck (3,010,000.00) 3,010,000.00 0.00

05/04/2015 |Deposit 94,477.04 94,477.04
4/28 | DepCorr- 123.51-s/b 153.51 30.00 30.00

Credit Card-5/1 640.19 640.19

Credit Card-5/4 4,733.90 4,733.90

Electronic 19,104.55 19,104.56

\Website-5/4 4,311.79 4,311.79

Website-5/5 213.41 213.41
\Website-5/5 123.84 123.84

ACH pmts 4474512 44,745.12
ETS Fees (1,223.19) (1,223.19)
ETS Fees (1,015.36) (1,015.36)

05/05/2015 |Deposit 12,700.55 12,700.55
Credit Card-5/4 1,246.61 1,246.61

Credit Card-5/5 2,496.51 2,496.51

Electronic 3538215 35,382.15

\Website-5/5 3,424.13 3,424.13
\Website-5/6 363.27 363.27

Website-5/6 1,043.57 1,043.57

05/06/2015 |Deposit 39,900.66 39,900.66
Credit Card-5/5 551.97 551.97

Credit Card-5/6 4,285.79 4,285.79

Electronic 18,417.22 18,417.22

\Website-5/6 232274 2,322.74

\Website-5/7 21510 215.10

TRF#1342 - Inv Ck to LAIF (3,000,000.00) 3,000,000.00 0.00
CalPERS-1425 GASB-68 Rpt Fee (850.00) (850.00)
Ck#23260-23302 (342,620.65) (342,620.85)

Void ck #9829, 07/02/2010 125.00 125.00

TRF#1343- AP (343,345.65) 343,345.65 0.00

05/07/2015 |Deposit 63,831.03 63,831.03
DepCorr- 145.40-s/b 100.40 (45.00) (45.00)

Credit Card-5/6 2,036.69 2,036.69

Credit Card-5/7 1,405.29 1,405.29

Electronic 13,385.67 13,385.67

\Website-5/7 2,414.85 2,414.85

Website-5/8 466.70 466.70

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 30 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-055

Page 12 of 28

Financial Account Information - May 2014

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY
05/08/2015 |Deposit 42,286.81 42,286.81
Deposit - M/C 1,168.69 1,168.69
Deposit - Bear Valley Stock Rental 1,764.00 1,764.00
Credit Card-5/7 385.58 385.58
Credit Card-5/8 2,327.23 2,327.23
Electronic 17,604.11 17,604.11
Website-5/8 3,965.23 3,965.23
Website-5/9 47.00 47.00
Website-5/9 1,276.58 1,276.58
Website-5/10 1,725.76 1,725.76
Website-5/11 831.34 831.34
05/11/2015 |Deposit 138,643.82 138,643.82
Deposit - Chris Stark 10556 Bryant 18,468.00 18,468.00
Credit Card-5/8 491.63 491.63
Credit Card-5/11 5,440.20 5,440.20
Electronic 17,631.78 17,631.78
Website-5/11 135.43 135.43
\Website-5/11 2,902.91 2,902.91
Website-5/12 99.43 99.43
Website-5/12 4,466.73 4,466.73
ACH pmts 60,549.85 60,549.85
05/12/2015 |Deposit 15,263.37 15,263.37
Deposit - SB Tax 44,268.66 44,268.66
Deposit - RC Tax 739.36 739.36
Credit Card-5/11 511.28 511.28
Credit Card-5/12 999.68 999.68
Electronic 265,229.99 25,229.99
Website-5/12 3,013.26 3,013.26
Website-5/13 20.00 20.00
Website-5/13 610.33 610.33
05/13/2015 |Deposit 66,914.22 66,914.22
Credit Card-5/12 1,145.29 1,145.29
Credit Card-5/13 5,024.23 5,024.23
Electronic 14,508.20 14,509.20
Website-5/13 4,347.83 4,347.83
Website-5/14 327.47 327.47
Website-5/14 427.10 427.10
5/15/15-PR_|Federal Taxes (48,211.58) (48,211.58)
5/15/15-PR |State Taxes (8,089.58) (8,089.58)
5/15/15-PR | PR Direct Deposit (112,445.72) (112,445.72)
5/15/15-PR _JVOYA 457 (8,128.59) (8,128.59)
CalPERS-27168 GASB-68 Rpt Fes (850.00) (850.00)
Ch#23303-23370 (275,341.96) (275,341.96)
TRF#1344 - AP & PR (453,067.43) 453,067.43 0.00
05/14/2015 |Deposit 50,090.25 50,090.25
Credit Card-5/13 219.03 219.03
Credit Card-5/14 1,657.72 1,657.72
Electronic 11,181.35 11,181.35
Website-5/14 4,036.55 4,036.55
Website-5/15 1,954.91 1,954.91
05/15/2015 |Deposit 27,659.09 27,659.09
Credit Card-5/14 292.29 292.29
Credit Card-5/15 2,888.65 2,888.65
Electronic 17,044.74 17,044.74

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 31 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-055

Page 13 of 28

Financial Account Information - May 2014

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY

5/15|Website-5/15 3,340.86 3,340.86
Website-5/16 86.63 86.63
\Website-5/16 1,023.54 1,023.54
\Website-5/17 1,952.88 1,952.88
\Website-5/18 23375 233.75
\Website-5/18 59232 592.32

ACH pmts 59,166.41 59,166.41
05/18/2015 |Deposit 75,276.21 75,276.21
Dep Corr- 80.22 s/b 8.22 (72.00) (72.00)

Credit Card-5/15 1,080.26 1,080.26

Credit Card-5/18 225174 2,251.74

Electronic 18,359.10 18,359.10
Website-5/18 3,676.71 3,676.71
\Website-5/19 388.49 288.49
05/19/2015 |Deposit 26,335.02 26,335.02
Credit Card-5/18 1,214.73 1,214.73

Credit Card-5/19 1,938.91 1,938.91

Electronic 21,831.47 21,831.47
Website-5/19 2,848.54 2,848.54
Website-5/20 29590 295,90
Website-5/20 363.13 363.13
Ck#23371-23414 (487,433.48) (487,433.48)
TRF#1345 - AP (487,433.48) 487,433.48 0.00
05/20/2015 |Deposit 2529010 25,290.10
Deposit - SB Tax 9,835.71 9,835.71

Deposit - RC Tax 733.64 733.64

Credit Card-5/19 1,716.86 1,716.86

Credit Card-5/20 7,668.43 7,668.43

Electronic 13,155.26 13,155.26
\Website-5/20 2,548.65 2,548.65
Website-5/21 115.85 115.85
Website-5/21 4418 44.18

ACH pmts 26,487.29 26,497.29
05/21/2015 |Deposit 18,821.50 18,821.50
Deposit - 10376 Fremont 13,935.66 13,935.66

Deposit - DR Horton 30386 26,501.00 26,501.00

Deposit - M/C 38,034.78 38,034.78

Deposit - RC Tax 58,760.97 58,760.97

Credit Card-5/20 1,381.14 1,381.14

Credit Card-5/21 798.64 798.64

Electronic 10,636.93 10,636.93
\Website-5/21 1,293.04 1,293.04
Website-5/22 1,221.41 1,221.41
05/22/2015 |Deposit 20,791.58 20,791.58
Credit Card-5/21 547.95 547.95

Credit Card-5/22 3,316.78 3,316.78

Electronic 18,163.12 18,163.12

5/22 |\Website-5/22 2,299.38 2,299.38
\Website-5/23 220418 2,294.18
Website-5/24 22237 222.37
Website-5/24 1,191.53 1,191.53
\Website-5/25 1,552.90 1,552.90
\Website-5/26 28972 289.72
\Website-5/26 697.21 697.21

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 32 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-055

Page 14 of 28

Financial Account Information - May 2014

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY

05/26/2015 |Deposit 108,806.14 108,806.14
Credit Card-5/22 926.75 926.75

Credit Card-5/26 5,270.87 5,270.87

Electronic 19,379.39 19,379.39
Website-5/26 3,296.57 3,296.57
Website-5/27 £60.94 560.94
Website-5/27 439.75 439.75

ACH pmts 70,012.14 70,012.14

05/27/2015 |Deposit 11,397.52 11,397.52
Deposit - M/C 835.00 635.00

Deposit - M/C 13,452.12 13,452.12

Credit Card-5/26 41536 415.26

Credit Card-5/27 4,795.64 4,795.64

Electronic 23,834.32 23,834.32
Website-5/27 3,065.54 3,065.54
Website-5/28 82.00 82.00
Website-5/28 122.75 122.75
5/29/15-PR |Federal Taxes (45,841.69) (45,841.69)
5/29/15-PR | State Taxes (7,898.71) (7,898.71)
5/29/15-PR |PR Direct Deposit (107,430.39) (107,430.39)
5/29/15-PR |VOYA 457 (6,145.94) (6,145.94)
Cl#23415-23455 (186,793.90) (186,793.90)

TRF#1346 - AP & PR (254,110.63) 354,110.63 0.00

05/28/2015 |Deposit 39,567.26 39,567.26
Deposit - SB Tax 2597267 25,972.67

Credit Card-5/27 2,354.43 2,354.43

Credit Card-5/28 1,763.66 1,763.66

Electronic 11,780.96 11,780.96
Website-5/28 2,858.68 2,858.68
Website-5/29 88.10 89.10
Website-5/29 491.25 491.25
Ck#23456-23459 (14,277.90) (14,277.90)

void ck #23359, 5/11 11,589.00 11,589.00

TRF#1347 - AP & void (2,688.90) 2,688.90 0.00

05/29/2015 |Deposit 27,557.82 27,557.82
Deposit - M/IC 920.00 920.00

Deposit - M/C 1,970.75 1,970.75

Credit Card-5/28 264.01 264.01

Credit Card-5/29 2,574.67 2,574.67

Electronic 12,846.11 12,846.11
Website-5/29 3,684.47 3,684.47
Website-5/30 188.65 189.65
Website-5/30 1,884.64 1,884.64
Website-5/31 3,600.63 3,600.63

Website-6/1 1,270.97 1,270.97
May '15 NSF's (1,396.65) (1,396.65)

5/14 JE - NSF bank error 5.00 5.00

rev 6/1]5/29 NSF to AR on 6/1 baugh 60.00 60.00

void ck#15663-cstmr rind wrg bank

us acct 6/1 JE# 4552 to corr ’ 7826 78.26
5/30) Cusip #912796EC9 redemmed (500,772.70) (500,772.70)

5/31 | retained in MM 501,566.55 501,566.55
19,753,133.44

TOTALS 589,163.55 30,000.00 15,807.86  501,566.55 18,616,595.48 19,753,133.44

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 33 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-055 Page 15 of 28

Investment Summary - May 2015

U.S. TREASURIES

Quantity Description Cusip Maturity Date Yield Cost of Purchase Market Value
501,000 US Treasury Bill 912796ECY May 28, 2015 0.045% redemmed 0.00
501,000 Total Values 0.00 0.00
Money Market Account Activity-Beginning Balance 566.54
5/29/15 - Dividend 0.01
5/29/15 - Interest 227.30
Income 227.31
Intra-Bank Transfers toffrom Investment Checking 0.00
Fund Transfers 0.00
Cusip Maturity 500,772.70
Redemptions 500,772.70
Cusip Purchase 0.00
Purchases 0.00
Ending Balance - Money Market 501,566.55
US Treasury Securities Investment Principal 0.00

Total Assets 501,566.55

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 34 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-055

Page 16 of 28

Investment Summary - May 2015

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

PERIOD

TOTAL WITHDRAWAL
AMOUNT

TOTAL DEPOSIT

ACCRUED INTEREST

AMOUNT (QUARTERLY) ENDING BALANCE
July 31, 2014 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $6,741.26 $14,290,591.46
August 31, 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,290,501.48
September 30, 2014 (32,500,000.00) $500,000.00 $0.00 $12,690,591.46
October 31, 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $8,241.87 $12,698,833.33
November 30, 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,698,833.33
December 31, 2014 $0.00 $1,900,000.00 $0.00 $14,598,833.33
January 31, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $8,308.82 $14,607,142.15
February 28, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,607,142.15
March 31, 2015 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $15,607,142.15
April 30, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $6,453.33 $15,616,505.48
May 31, 2015 $0.00 $3,000,000.00 $0.00 $18,616,505.48
June 30, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,616,595.48
L.A.LF. INCOME SUMMARY CURRENT QUARTER FY YEAR-TO-DATE
INCOME RECEIVED $9,453.33 $32,745.28

5.00%

Effective Yield of the LAIF Pooled Money Investment Account

4.00%

3.00%

2.00%

1.00%

0.00% — : : : : : : : :
- 2 2 Z Z % g 2 8 g 8§ 9 9 @2 9 = 2 T T T T oI T o&mo.
t 12 %I ::: I ::i (i :OE:OEGEEIEGOGOE
= 5§ % & 2 2 2 § 5 & 2 2 3 & = & 2 & 3 § % & 2 £ z

May-15 -

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 35 of 81



Page 17 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-055

Daily Deposit Allocation - May 2015

(00z2) ooz 00'2L) (00'z2) o9 de@
12'9JT°62 zL'ee GOPEL'G. B0'¥61'GL 12'922°2 69¥ Jeunon g e[ §102/81/S0
L¥'991°6% L¥'991'65 17'991'65 1799165 169 juawihed HOY
86'622'2 ST IEL £2'860'2 £.°860°L 86'622"/ 5/ sYsqapA
FLY0'2L P2r0'2L ¥ p0'LL YL vr0'LL 902 EIERECTE]
¥508L°E FPEOEL'E 75 081'E ¥6081°¢ ¥€ SpJeD ipeiD
60'669°2¢C 0122 66°L£9"22 66 1€9'2¢ 60'659°2Z 02 J23unod g IBW| GLOZIGLISO
9t'L66°G 0599 06'+Z6'S 96'¥26'S 9t 186G 8¢ eusqen
SELBLILL SELELLL SELBLLL GEL8L kL [ U8l
€08 G908 52'948'L 5.048't Lt SpJeg paig
$Z'060°0S SZ060'05 52'060'08 SZ'060°0S €T Jeunon g e | GL0Z/vLICO
or'zoL's 0095 0¥'orn's 0F'er0's 0r'Z0l's S€ 568) Z€ - 8)Sga/A
07605 ¥ 0Z'605' 1 02605 vl 02605 % 98l Juenoel3
25’6919 Z5'601'9 266919 256919 ¥ spied Ipaid
ZZ'rL6'99 00005t ZEPLYSY ZZriy'ag 2ZFL6°99 [ Jeunon g eyl GLOZ/EL/CO
65EV'E 5219 PE'ZBG'E FETAS'E B EHA'E 1€ 568) G - S)ISIE/N
66'622°SC 66'622'5T 66'622'SC 66'62Z'GZ 562 EIIETEETE]
965°0L5°L 95°0L5" | 95'015'L 96'01G°t 8l spied Ipaid
9E'6E. 9E'BEL 000 9E'6EL - xel 9y - ysodsq
99°89Z" 99'80Z°rF on'n 99°80Z ‘¥ - xe) gg -ysodsq
ZE'EOT'GL LE'C9T'SL LE'€92'Gl LE'E9Z°GL €5l Jalunod g | GLOZ/ZLIGH
C8615°09 G8'61C'09 GE'EFS09 5861509 255 juswihed HOV|
05'v09°2 E] GL'6EG'L EEE 05'¥09°L 8¢ $99) /€ - BYsqeA
82'LE9°21L BLLEQ L 8/'L€9'/1 8'1€9°/} 8l ILEERTE]
£8'LEG'C £8'LEG'S £8'LE6'G £8'166'S S¢ SpJeD AIpaiD
00'89%°8L oozo'ol | oo tor's | oo'se 00’0 00°89F°8L - wekd 95504 deg
Z8°6¥9°8EL ZREPO'SEL Z8'€ro'8el | 28°Eru'BEL 059 193unon g e | GLOZ/LLISO
L6682 SL0Z1 9L'GTL' L 91'5TL'L L6'GHB'L A $99) B9 - BYSASNA
LL'F09° 2L L1400 2L LL'09'21 LL'y09°L) 10z 3luoxnd8|3
18ZLLT L8'ZLLT 18214 1821LT 9z SpJeD AIpaiD
00°792 L 0079.°L on'n 00°¥9.°L - Al teeg - ysodeg
69°891°L BIBIL'L on'n 69891 ‘L - QW - ysodeg
L8'08Z°CY 18'982'Z¥ 18'98Z'2F L8982 °CF 6/T Je3unon g e y| 6102/80/50
65'L83'T 54105 08'€Z8'Z DB'EI8Z 55 188°T £¢ sYsqapA
19°68E°EL LUSEE'EL 19'98€'€l L9G8EEl 551 aluonoaly
86°LFY'E 86'LPY'E [ 86 11r'e s¢ spJeD IpeiD
00°0€ 00'08 00°0€ 000€ (82/p)¥0 1sn3-4100 dag
€0'LES'EY £0°LER'E9 €0°L£8'E9 £0°LES'EY Lee 1oy g e | 6102/20/60
18°J€5°C SLER GO ¥6H'T BO'PEP'T ¥8 /€5 Sz eusqepn
TTILY'8L T8l T8l T8l 0zZ 3luond3|3
9.°J€8°t 01" JE8'Y 91 /£8'F 9.1 JEB'Y oF SpJeD AIpaiD
99'006°6€ 99'006'6E 99'006'6E 99°006°6E 67E J9unon g e | 6102/90/60
16'0E8°t 5269 [T ZLRLY 16'0E8'F L9 dUsqan
G1'Z8E'SE GL'ZRE'SE 51'28€'sE G1'Z8E'aE Ly aluonds|3
ZLErLE ZLERL'E Zleri'e zherL'e 4 SpJeD pai)
6600221 §5'00L'ZL GG'004°ZL 66'00.°CL ¥Gl J9Unon g e | 6102/0/60
[AX12544 VSR ZVErLry ZLSPL Y L9¥ jusied HOV|
10619 54'58 6Z'CO5'Y BZEIS ¥ Y0679 F [ 599) Y - BYISASNA
GCPOL 6L 5540161 5101 61 EERCID [543 EIEEETE]
60VIE'S B0'VE'S B0'PLE'S B0 PLE'S €5 SPJeD JIpeID
{oo'st) loo'sy) 00'SH) (0o'sp) 32 3sna-uiog deg
YO'LIV 6 P0'LLY' 6 P0'LiV' Y ¥0'L2V'V6 985 Jeyunoy g el GL0Z/Y0/S0
06°0v.°8 00891 06'845'8 06'8.5'9 06'9v.'8 16 599) 96 - BYSASNA
029221 [T 029L€ L} 0Z'9/8'L} 661 EIEEETE]
£8°66Z°L £8'65T' | £8'652'L £8'65Z°k €l spled ypaiy
92'0¥8'9L 9.2'0v8'9L 92°078°01 92'0¥8'9L S/l Jeyunoy g e | 610Z/L0/S0
TvloL uofeoolly uopeso|ly  uopesolly  siisodag T10L fed oy ans fed pidey pre sia)usd 13)unod slLisodaa
dvo3d papfoay  Jemes 13yem g saad oy Hov qam Ju0139313 upa1y  jusuwifed B I ONIMOIHD A uonduasag 31va
1aepm Hy oy uy -1 uy uy ¥y lisod3a

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 36 of 81



Page 18 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-055

Daily Deposit Allocation - May 2015

%00'00L %ESEL %089 %0EBZ %BS YV %LlT %l96E Q3AI3034 TYLOL H0 LNIDU3
£O95'FL 6692 66 Ziy L99 gle mmm_m SLNIWAYd HY # T¥LOL
ECBIE'086'L | ZZ'EUR'JE 00'Z6E'BZ ZO'ECO'LEL 0GOSy CRIOE'BZJ'L  LB'0J6'00Z JSBEE'Z0L ZO'EGR'OGE ZvOLE'DR 0JBYR'CZ LG'GE0'R06  EZ'RJE'0RE'L £9G'YL STYLOL
00°G 00's 00'0 00's U8 yueq 4Sp Aep|3r
0009 00'09 0009 0009 BA0QE [2U1JSU GZ/G| LG #al
(59°96E"L) (59'96€°L) (59'96E"L) (59'96E 1) SJASN 5L Ao
000 00'0 DLBPE'ET |l0L'8YE'ET) 9LE-HUD Wd AN SL-heW
9£'0£9'0L 5208} L1 0S¥ 0L [T 9E'0E9 04 €01 BYSqIN
1L9¥8'ZL L1'9vETL LL9reTL LLarezL ot} awonaa|3
[ 89°8£8'Z 20'8E8T BIBEBZ BY'BEB T [ SPIE] IP2I0
GJ'0J6'L 5L06') 00'0 5205} - DWW - usodag
00026 00026 000 00'0Z6 - W - wsodag
28'465'22 28'/56'/2 28'486'/T 78'455'/¢ £LT 19Unog § 1BIN| GLOZIBZISO
£0'6EV'E 0565 £5'626'C E5'6LE'C EO'BER'S [ BYSAIN
96°082" L1 96'08.2°11 950811 96°08L 11 £} ECTEETE]
60°8L L'} 60'8L1'Y BO'BL'F 508 T 3 SPIED P30
JOTI6'ST L9TL6'ST 000 19°T26'6T - xe) gs - ysodag
9Z'295'6€ 00'005'+ 9Z'/90°8E S2'L90'EE 92" 1956 16T 1sunog g 1ej| SLOZIBZIS0
62'042'C 5L05 V5'6LE'C ¥SBLZE BTOLZE [ BEET
Zepes'eT ZEVES'ET ZEPE'ET ZEPER'ET oz ETCTECTE]
00°LLE'S 00'LLZ'S 00 }IZ'S 00 HIZ'S ) SPIED Jpaun
ZLESHEL Zsre’l |sresos | svesod 000 ZLESHEL - DN - ysodag
00°6£9 00569 000 00'GEY - DW - usodag
ZSL6E'LL ZGJGE'LL TG LEE'LL ZG'I6E'LL [H] 18unog 3 1B W] GLOTIZZISO
LZL002 t1L'ZL0°02 PLZH00L FL°Zh0'0L 165 wewled HOY
92262V 0002 9Z' 2T’V 924TT'¥ (A or BYSqIN
6E'6/E'6L [ BE'BLE 6L BE'BLE B Ziz ENEEECTE]
29°261'9 29'J61°0 294619 29 L6}'9 L6 SPIE3 JpaiD
+1'908'301 +1'008°80L +ha0e'e0L | rio0g'goL 803 Jaqunos g Jew| GLOZIOZISO
62°2¥5'8 00191 62'98¢'8 5Z'98E'S BT PSS Z6 BUSABN
ZL'EQL'8L ZL'EOL'BL ZL'ESL '8l ZLE8LBL 0zZz ENCLELTE]
£4'v98'c £2'1938'c £L FOB'C £ P98'C [B SPIED IPRID
85'162'0Z 85'16.°02 8S'16L'0C 85°162°02 e 19unog § 1B | §LOZIZEISO
SEHLG'E 055 S6'80F'Z S6'B9F' T SYPIST [H 2ysqaj)
£6'9£9'0L £6'9£9°0L £6'9E9°01 £6'9E3°D) 52l ETEIELE]
80'641'C 82'621'C BLBLL'T BL6LLT 9l SPIED P30
16'092'8§ ¥9'B. '8k ££'096'6 £C096'8 16°092°85 - xe) 2y - ysodag
82'PE0'SC 55/ £2'/00'88 00'0 8J'PED'BE - OW - wsodag
00'1.05'9Z 00'62 000 00°L05'92 - 5820 UouoH wa-dsg
99'GEG'EL 99 018'El | 00'SZ 000 99°GEGEL - juowaslg grep-dag
05'1.28'8L 05'1Z8'8L 05 LEB'8L 05°1LZ8'8L 61 18unog § 1e| SLOZILEZISO
6Z°L6¥'9C 62" 16492 62 L6Y'9T BT LBY'9T [ welked Hoy
29°802'Z oo'sk 29'659'C B9'659'Z BE'80L T BZ sed) g - |YsqEnn
9Z'EG1'EL 9Z'651°EL 9Z'554'EL 9T'55+ €L 551 awonae|3
62'G8E'6 62'G85'6 BZ'G8E'S BZ GBE'S 59 SPIED P30
¥EEL PIEEL 000 ¥9'EEL - xe) 2y - ysodag
12°6£8'6 | 1'GEB'S 00'0 12°GE8'B - we) gs - ysodag
0L'062'SZ 01'062'62 0L 06Z'ST 01°062'6Z Z0E 18unog § 1e| SLOZIOZISO
26°205'C 0002 16 E¥'E 1548V 1S L05°C T 588} Ot - BYSqB/)
e8I\ LYLES' LT P8I LY 1681 [CH ENEEECTE]
TESL'E 9'E51'E FO'ESH'E PO EGHE i SPIe3 P30
ZO'GEE'ST 20°6E£°02 20'GEE'ST Z0'GEE'0T 0T 1sunog § 1e| SLOZIBLISO
0Z°590'% 05€L 02'L66'C 04166 0Z'590'F ir aYsqayy
0L'6SE'3L 0L'65E'8L 0L'65¢ '8} 01'65€ B 0zt ENCTECE]
00°ZEE'E 00'ZEE'E 00'ZEE'E DO'ZEE 'S [3 SPIE3 JPRID
V1oL uopedD|ly UoPEJOIY  uopedolly  sysodag Lol fed oy s fed pidey pseD SI9IUaD Jaunod s1is0d3a
dva3y paphony  James 1o1eM 3 saad uyY HoW aam Juoaeld  Wpaly  Juswfed 2 IRW ONINO3HD Ao uopduasag a1va
1aem ¥y uy uy uy uy uy oY Lisod3g

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 37 of 81



Page 19 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-055

FY 2015 - Water Revenue

i66'260'¢) | 218'e68 | 92e'ier'T | 920°G08 | 185699 | £€9'191 L | 6GE'VOZ'Y | 912'998'C | 06Z'Zl0'C) INNIAIY H3LYM TV10L

ze0'102 0 ¥9T'SS gel'vl |zcese 1G8'SL 88t'v9 JEINT 0 Aqeurersng| z0668-20

LZ9'v86°L | 0o 996'619 | ¥eg8'20l | cle'es | Ges'eee 962’ LS Z89'Ler 0 sebleysd Ayoede) Ajoe| 1L0668-20

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 spels
%LLES 862'7i8'0) | Z18'ee8 | #20'29L°) | eovze9 | Lb1'Z19 | L6818 6ig'89.'¢ | 99¢'iee’? | 0gl'zloCl INNIAIY ONILYHIHO HIALYM
%6909 AT 596'C €TS'L roc'le | zz0¢ 'Sl A 2X-] 6vL°LL 000'09 PueiadQ-uoN osIA - shueady| 0516120
%589/ 156CT) [Z% 4] 9Tl oL ¥Te £92'8/ 19881 (91) 000091 sexe] eyo| orier-zo
%02 65 6.8'8 582’1 Liv'L 05 929 BLLL pee's 0 00051 J0lid - uondeyo xel| 0ELEr-20
%L 66 9sl'v6z'c | 6¥9°LLL 6c/vl6 | 86rze |ole'ss |6:0251L €i¥'220'L |0 000'GLET painoag - xe| Ausdold| 0Z1Er-20
%P FOL 0zl'66 (£92) ¥20'L 665 9¥9 STl 661°16 162°9 000's6 peinoasun - xe| Apedoid| 01 1EF-20
%Cl 691 FALY] £50'0 vsT'y 0 0 90¢'e 182 0 0000l pauled isaeil|| 010£H-20
%916 602071 LBL'CL 1BLCL 162zl |iereL |eret €ie'8g g’ 005Gl se9 buiunoooy g uswabeuen| €Z12t-20
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 {000°0Z) 19eq ped| tvZiit-2o
%09'9/ 968'v11 ¥56'6 860'9 Sirt'e 1858 9z8's Tel'og poc'ee 000'051 sableyn sye - Ayeusd| 1Z11-20
%C8'G8 595111 061'6 5650 0052 5518 SeT L1 056'vS 0v6'6C 000'0El $994 J09UU00ayAoauUuoasIA| €11 120
%.G'CQ SZ6°C 5Z5 5Te 00g 00¢ 0 0s. 68 00s'¢ 5994159 MO|4 3lld| ZLLI-20
%09 7ET 059°8S 0 5/8'9L 629'C 00.'F7 ) 000Z1 GLOEl 00062 uoneelsul [eseyeueRN| 01120
%00 002 005'| 0 0 0 0 005 L 0 0 052 abieyg J8¥epn 4o o3 pezuoyineun| QLo LE-20
%8 86 (ees'21l)  [@OS'LL) (cos'tL)  [ostL) |@os'tL) |os L) (661 FE) (zze'ce) (oo0'0z 1) ‘Biyo eo1meg spun WnN-osig sees| 00120
%r0GC 052t 58e'lL S| 00g’L 551 cor' L oce'e ¥81'T 0000k |bieyD eolaieg uoijonisuod| €00 L0
%8806 1v¥'02 8¥S'T 162’ £Z6'L £00°C 70’2 12g's 09L'v 005'22 5094 Agpueis @o1nes ali4| 100120
%B9'EH 8e5'95C | /02'ese | vieTse | elvese | Leshse | 8LLLST 199°2G. £49'295 000'05.' sobreys puewsq solnss| 0001-20
%G0'F9L 0Ly = 051} 0sz STl 059 928 sz0l 005°C 854 Juswysiiqelsy eolnag| 9100420
%CE 65 €28 LY EETH 9e6'C ggeoc | o 0 TLL's §iZ°CI 00004 anuaAey 8ese|oUAN 1ekep| §L00F-20
%10'8L (101 |zov'e) eecol)  [lezgs) |ewr's) |(z22'6) (862'0g) (20t'22) (000'0% 1) ‘Biyo obesn spun Mnw-osIQ seles| 10020
%GL'G/ 182889 v12'eS ¥61'€9 06509 |scove | o 688'602 682081 000068 (INMIA) 183 peLiodw| - sejeg| £1004-Z0
%ER'T9 180°LG} T66'Cl viF'9L cle'sl | Give Sze's 656'09 89.°19 000'05¢ (WAMdDS) 1818pp pariodu| - saies| Z100v-20
%8G9 960°ct Srl'e 180T S5 00¢ (952'6) 61011 ot8'e 00002 1a1epn uononisuo) - seles| 1L1Loob-zo
%E6'TL gce'ess’y | 6.9'v.c | eciesy | zobeiz | 96l°ice | Tl ive 866'7IS’L legzet'l | 0000529 1ayepn - seies| 0L00v-20

ala ajeq oy seap| gL AeW | gl.imdy | glL.aew | 61,994 | Sl uer |sielelzaip[sielol L3O | 139angd zo_k__mowm_n__ﬁz:ooo‘x

abrjuaolad

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 38 of 81



Page 20 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-055

FY 2015 - Sewer Revenue

olv'LbZ'LL | szo'sre | Lil'ove’l | €80°LL0°) | 269'Zse | so6'eSLL | sho‘ssz's | 269°1vsT | 000689 LL INNIATY ¥3Mm3s TVLOL

000‘82 0 008's2Z 0006 0 0 005‘eH 0 0 ainjonnseyul-epded quuod|  §0668-£0

0Z1'0L 2658 0 0 0 8951 0 0 0 soo4 abejood juoiyeyded quuod|  £0668-¢0

62.'2L2'L 00221 99l'g/e | 99,69 £99'vZ | ¥05'602 oss'ase | sesvee 0 sebieyd Aiceded Alloed|  10668-£0

0 0 0 0 SluelD
%ZSv8 195'6.8'6 L28'8z6 | soL'cve SLe'oc6 | 620°826 | ££8°CY6 GLe'c86°c | 660°212'C | 000'689°L1 INNIATY ONILYYEIdO ¥4IM3S
%ib'Tl A 0 0 000'L 0 0 652°g 0 00005 anuanay Jado-uoN asIn| 05L6%-€0
%00°001 005‘L 0 0 0 0 0 00s'l 0 005} soxel JayO| ovrlerco
%00°001 000'0L 0 0 0 0 0 00001 0 000'0l lolid - uonosyjoD xel| 0gLEr-£0
%00°001 000'5Z1L 0 0 0 0 0 000'szL | 0O 000'GZ} painoeg - xel Auadoid| 0ZLet-£0
%00°001 00001 0 0 0 0 0 00001 0 000'0l painossun - xel Ausdoid| 01 LEP-€0
%8.'891 8/8'91L £60°9 vST'y 0 0 viT'e 182°¢ 0 000°0L peuie3 1saselu|| 0LOEH-€0
%0004 0042 09g 08l 09¢ 0 0 ovs 092l 000} Buielado oG - snuassd|  ZZLZH£0
%EGZS (905°01) (eogoL) Jo 0 0 0 0 0 (000'0Z) 19ed ped| wZLLP-€0
%Z8'18 924221 090°01 vi8'8 LOF 0L g9z'cl | Z9g0l Gl9'se 885'cS 000°05} sebieyD eje - Ayeued| 1zLLP-€0
%00°0Z 1 00Z‘L 00Z'} 0 0 0 0 0 0 000} uone|ieysul [essreuele | 0 LLE-£0
%hGT 66 (cos'osl) |(Gvp'gl)  [esygl)  [(ziwel)  Gogel) |zrel)  |(izv'ssy  [(826°28) (000°00Z) ‘BIyD eola1eg syuN MNW-08IQ seles|  S00L1-£0
%lL'v8 18e'v81'8 gvl'ore | 9szsve |<ci67r6 | vZlece | 0Z)Lv6 68+'/¥8'C | 822'eZ2'c | 000°0SG LI sabieyD Jemag - seleg| 000L+-€0
%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 005 894 80IMaG yslge)sT - seleS|  9100+-£0

aLA sjeq oy tesapr| gi. Aew | gLomdy | sporew | ghasd | st uer siejol  [siejol L 30| L3Dang NOILdIYDSIA| #LNNODDY

abejuasiag Z 30

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 39 of 81



Page 21 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-055

FY 2015 - Recycled Revenue

ieg'say LEL'8L 068'L¥ 08¢£°8S oge'‘slt 9Lzl GZr'sel StO'crl oos'eetr INN3IATYH A3TOA03H Tv10L

vze'is 89/'Ge 0 GEQ'EE 0 0 128 00v'LL 0 sobreyn Ayoedes Ayoed| 1066870

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sjuelg)
%l 16 €1.i6g £96'CF 068'L¥ SPSve oge'slh 9LLTI #09'vel Sv9'sZl 00g'eetr INNIAIYH ONILYHIdJO d310AD3H
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 005°L anuaaay buneladg-uoN osiN| 05 16%-#0
%00 001 000°t 0 0 0 0 0 000°L 0 000°L oy - xe] Apedoid|  ovLEr¥0
%00 001 000°t 0 0 0 0 0 000°1L 0 000°L lold - xe| Auedoid| ogler0
%00 00L 000'G1 0 0 0 0 000'c| 0 000°Gl painoag - xe| Auedold| o0zZler 0
%00°00L 000°t 0 0 0 0 0 000°L 0 000°L painoasun - xe| Auadold| oLierFo
%1268 9.g'g Sre'l S¥6 0 0 L€9°L 8r9'l 0 0SZ¢'9 paules jsaisu|l  0LoEr-+0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0sc BuieladQ Yo - enueaey| ZZI L0
%S5 76 [FA4 37 € L Ll € 06l [4%4 005 sobleys o1e - Ayeuad| 1Z1Ip0
%00 001 00g't 052 0 GLe 0 0 Gig 0 00S°L uonejeisul [eisje SN 0L L0
%ce 0Ll olg's 1474 lce jeicTd 9/ 89¢ Wil 9¢9 000’ “Biyy wnwiuy 191ep 1sucd| €00 LF0
%0026 8v6'ce LZe'e GeT'e S8l ¥80'c 180'c Geg's 102's 000°GE "Biyo puewsq ao1nl3s - s2les|  0001-F0
%Se LSC ¥8Z'9 c8y €45 €8l cac L¥E 0£0'2 80r'e 00ST ISIEAA UOIONASUOD - S9leS| | LO0TF0
%0 06 £29'8Te 0Lg'oe cle'oe 0ES'0C LLG L 08¢'2 58210} £6L'vil 000°G9E 1iepp pepAoay - seleg|  0100t-#0

alA 2jeq gt Aey [g), udy | st qew | gh.aed | giouer [sielol za3o|sielol | 30| 139ang NOILdIY¥OS3a| #1NNCOOV

abejuaolad | o1desp

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 40 of 81



Page 22 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-055

FY 2015 - Water Expenses

%19'06 162'1z1'c | ves'eoz | svo'lez | 26e'esl zee'lil £90'v2Z | 1L0§'GiS 191805 ¥9.°1¥e'T STY10L SMHOM DINdand
%6699 0.9 €0l 0 X4 I5¥ K3 0 9e 000°L sesuadxg g selldang |elauso| oyl L5-0-5-20
(¥r8'v) oL) (G1) (098) (5] (9¥9) (0z) (g02'e) 0 supal)d wswdinb3| 26015-£0-5-20
%G 651 G856l | 8.6 608’0z | L8¥'0Z L92' zo9'oz | ovi'sl 8r9'8l 000'G. S1alo| Ja1epA - INRM | 02016-80-G-20
%E0°€0L 85.'sT ogl 26 £0z'9 GoL'e 1€2'Y 298¢ 0el's 000'6Z SJUBIPAH 814 - Wd| 2201§-20-6-20
%¥G 261 185261 188’8 09.%6 |evl'y 665'9 vzi'eT | 8ve'le £82'9¢ 000'00} saul aolnIes - Wed| 12016-20-5-20
%0. 6F 089'9¢1 ¥98'G cLL'6 12502 GZ0'9L £gzol | e68'ce 9/e've 000'G/Z saulladid - Wgd| 02015-20-G-20
%G00 S00°} 0 0 0 0 0 628 (gz8) 000°0L seAl_A - WRd| LLOLS-S0-G-20
%1£'06 185141 68c'lc | 8Lgol | oze'8l 002'¥2 LGzl | 1s8'Le 25195 000'06 uswdinb3 g saiolyaA- N 8 o] L00LS-£0-6-20
%E8 78 696'C 0 002 0 0 (% viz'e (3 005’ 80UBMO||Y J00d-S)4eued | 62005-80-G-20
%8E'C gel Gel 0 0 0 0 0 0 000t Aed %0IS § UoljedEA-S)jeUSd | $Z00S-S0-G-20
%666, 66.L'Y (¥4 £Z5 89¢ 692 71 (A 8L5't 000'9 suiiojlun-syjeuag| £2005-¢0-5-20
%81 98 992621 670Gl | 9566 1786 1£6'6 1g9'LL | 0ZL'L¥ 169°LE 000°05 lshojlduwis sy3d-s1ieued| 22005-£0-6-20
%E0'E8 L1909 £60'L 1G9'Y Glg'f 169y viF'G 00261 [FEXD 000'¢. Sy3d-sueued| 12005-20-5-20
%8¥'2L L6¥'SF G66'C G¥e'y G66'E G66'C LWwe'zlk | 0eL'L 1612 000'09 uoljesuiad Wod sISxIop-sHeued| 6L005-20-6-20
%l¥'G8 £60'vL 1921 ¥60°L A ¥80°L 9/Z') LTy z68°c 00591 soueInsu| Ajligesig-siyeued| 21005-£0-6-20
%1£'96 6.L'0vT AN B ERED [T GGl'Lz | £62'69 z18'19 000'05Z dwo) pliegyyesH-suieusd| 91005-¢0-5-20
%E6°LL G5t's 63¢ iy 54 6er 625 885 629°L 000'L aduelnsu| aji7-spyeuad| ¥1005-£0-5-20
%918 656V 085'g 101G 108G ¥89'G 1919 6192 S0.'81 000'26 eol4-syjeued| £1005-£0-5-20
(oLe'01) [C22] (969) 6££2) (6¥2) (605'L) | vOS (91'9) 0 Wpal)d 1oqe| L L00S-€0-§-20
%606 162816 ivi'sol | vr8'L. | 692704 ¥0£'69 §/9'Z8 [ 0s1°162 90892z ¥9/'600'L Sy10pA dljand-100e7| 01.006-£0-6-20
%9598 sve'9ze'y | 629'20v | vle'sov | 2e0'epe £2.°252 Lle'svz | 962°220'L | 89v'sva’l | 6LL'c88'y STVLOL 32N0SIY AILYM
%892 £90'958 962'rr | ¥60'6. | #8F'GT £98'Ge 68. 7L | #8¥LLL 25061 000'009 asuadxg bupessdO J4MYAA| 0¥025-10-6-20
%06 9F L 65188 ST Zv0'6 LGO'El GOL'L G8Z'Z 669'CY §5E'9L 000'09 seolneg Alojeloge| oL L¥s-10-5-20
%EZ 80} 850'.2 0 7102 0 002" L2l vra's 6.6'CL 000'6Z sjwied g sesuadl| 6L0¥S-10-G-20
%22 8% LvF'0zr 000'co | g9e65'es | z0L'0L 0 0 £€8°09 016'2¢2 000'004'L saseyaind 1eyep) papodw|| 9LELS-10-6-20
%Er /6 829'y 00% LY 66< Ov¥ £EG Lz ¥e2°L 06t [end g Ayouyos(3 - seun| LLZ1Ls-10-5-20
%0816 86c'9¥'L | o00'zel | czr'eet | #GL'eg £19'88 985'68 | §S1'02¥ 8EV'62S ¥2€'809'L seseloInd Jemod - sellliin| 01Z15-10-5-20
%t 6l £8¢ 00l ¥4 ¥G 0 0 602 0 000'Z sasuadxz g sol|ddng |ejauas)| ovL L5-10-6-20
%67 L7l 6Vl vl vy’ 0 09f 0 0 ¥S.'9 687°C 000°01 SOAIBA Y10 - Wed| LLOLS-L0-§-20
%¥0'G8 058'cee 168’9 L0t 1L | 68891 ¥08'GZ ¢ez'ie | 299'6L $96°65 000'6/Z sainpnig - Wed| £0018-10-5-20
%Z¢ L) Frs'l 0 002 0 731 002 09¢ 009 000'Z 20UEMO||Y J00g-s)4euod| 62005-10-6-20
%l¥ /G 90¢ 'y cly eI 66 alg Gl g9g') ¥8¢°L 005"/ Aed 0IS g UolEdEA-S)JeUSE | $2008-10-G-20
%0088 0v9'z 102 092 861 961 L 191 104 000'¢ swioyun-syyeusg| £2008-10-5-20
%Z8'20} 585'26 zvo'cl | zses 7€2'8 ziz's 7852 ¥59'9¢C LEV'0T 000'06 Jakojdw3-gy3d-syjeuad| 22005-10-5-20
%98 'G6 8clL'sy 6109 128'¢ Gr8'e £98'c ¥G'e ZSPTL §l56 000'Gy Sy3d-sweusd| 1L200s-10-5-20
%0666 656'L¥ G66'C G66'E G66'E G66'C e 1614 000'ZF uojjesuadwo) s1exIop-SHieued| 6L008-10-§-20
%6.°L6 96001 08Z'L 963 688 L£6 0vg 964'C So1'Z 000'L L aoueInsu| Ajlioesig-siyauag| £1.006-10-6-20
%1996 83007 zgg'ol | siesh | eslel 1vp'el Gg5'LL | oLL'eg arg'ee 000'G¥ dwo) pieqyuiesH-sieusd| 91005-10-5-20
%E6'06 L00'e £62 L0g 882 8le 862 89/ [ 00€'e aoueInsu| ay7-syeusd| ¥1005-10-6-20
%0086 66/'85 87’8 ovL'G 9/1°G 882'G £86' 60491 9z0'cL 000'09 eol4-syjeuagd| £1005-10-5-20
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 WpatD 1oge| | L00S-10-G-20
%49'68 120200 9z5'70L | ¥89'z9 | Sv8'L9 8€5'29 ¥9.'65 | ¥2e'202 LP0'¥SL G¥Z'68. 5821059y Jajepn-1oge| 0L005-10-5-20
aLA sjeq o} tesA | gi, Aew | gL, udy | g1, Jel GglL.asd | siuer |sejoLzno|selol L o | 139ang NOILdI¥OS3a| #LNNODDY
abejuasiad

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 41 of 81



Page 23 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-055

FY 2015 - Water Expenses

%51 08 5087¢6T | S8L°9pL | lee'90z | 68EYLZ ¥L5'98L 189292 | 20€'00. Z61°G19 Zvv'0L6'T ST¥LOL NOILVYLSININGY
(885°62Z) (982'65) |0 189°C1 (3ol 'vl) gil'ge |0 0 0 osuedsng| 66116-90-8-20
%10°0F S00'¥C 0 0 0 0 0 S00'7C 0 00009 19)seuLISlep) uised Juowinesd| 960.6-90--20
%23 el ev0'LlL 0 0 G69'Y 2re'9 0 0 0 000'GL sasuadx3 psiefey uooa|3| 06045-90-5-20
%LGGE 12¥'0C G/9 ri6°L Ge G/t 0r8 8861 5968 00S'/G soueldwo) Alojeinbad| 0£045-90-6-20
%08°/8 g81'26 0059 G8.'9 05.'¢ 061’8 05L'¢ 00¥'9Z 06292 000'G0} doueinsu|| 1L009S-90-8-20
%L916 vee 8sy 999'Ly | 999'Ly | 999'L¥ 999°'Ly 999'Ly | 866'FZ1 90052 L 00000 wawsoeldey ainjonaselu|
%1916 £62 28l /99'91L | /999l |./99'91L /9991 493'9L | 100°0§ L66'6Y 000°'00C saniesay uoneroaided| 00595-90-g-20
%1399 81666 00G'Z £1L0'g 052'9 9e5°Zl 120Gl | 19v'se LE¥'6C 000°05 1L $024 |eU0IssaJ0Id| 60175-90-5-20
%BE L 006'k} 0 0 0 0 0 095°} 0re'0l 0008l BugUNOdoY B IPNY| 801LYS-90-6-20
%9 €L 850'2¢ 001 681°C G/8'L 9e5'e erZ'e v08'el Lie'9 000'GY 1eba| £01¥5-90-5-20
%eZ L0) 108'G9 Z8y'k 88601 | ¥65C 00£°¢ 005'6 G187l zov'ee 000'G9 seolaieg enjoenuoD| #0175-90-5-20
%3 06 590'8¢ 8ce'e 8ze'e aze'e 08e'e GEE'0 1816 8£2'6 000'Z¥ suoyds|a] - saliN| 5Z0¥S-90-5-20
%8389 688°L zil ziL zil ziL ziL GLS Gl 051 lesodsiq aisep - senliln| ¥20v6-90-5-20
%8E 0L £2T'Y 16 6T Ly 622 390°L 28Y'L 6lL 0009 sasuadx3 pajefey bues | 020¥6-90-6-20
%86 /6 618G £6¢ 69Vl 619 0.1 orl 298'L 929 0009 s|emauay g suoneoipaD| 210YS-90-6-20
%l LIL G658 6.Y V2L 19 Girl'C L1zl 820°L 8EY'T 000G sasuadxg paje|ay [arel L] 910vS-90-5-20
%89 LLL 8026 £86'C 8¢ 0 LEZ') £eG ZEL'T z62°L GzZ8'L suoie|ay 2liand| +10%5-90-5-20
%EL 96 065'0¢) 187 ¥95'6 £60'L1 GOEL FEMESES 161°SF 000'GEL sasuadx3 Buljiig ANIRN| £10YS-90--20
%P0 iE) 18802 Gy GO 950'% 268 82l'% g8L'e 662'S 000°GL bulurel | g uoreonp3| Z10vS-90-g-20
%Gl Bl 18F'L 0 0/ 0 9G¥ /91 gzl 299 005, suoiedlignd @ buuud| 1 10v¥S-90-6-20
%8825 ellL's [£2 a9z G5 ¥0L°C [& 169 zol 0009 abeisod| 010v5-90-6-20
%BE LG 168'vL 719G Z79'6 cry'cl 651 °C 188'C 859'2¢ ZrL's 000°0E} sesuadx3 Jeindwo)| g00vs-90-g-20
%¥G 9Z) 0st'9l 0 0 082'L Zie 000°2 2160 288 000°cl suonduosgng g send| ¢00yS-90-5-20
%16 G2l 61'¢ 008’} G6 oLl zlL £0f el¥ 9z 000'e seq) [einieN - salliin| €1215-90-5-20
%I £8 85£'6T 0 £48°L 82.°L LLA'L L6L°L 96.‘9 6876 000'82 Aoigos|3 - seinn| 1L216-90-5-20
096'¢ (53] 99/°L 0 0 0 0 987 0 saousplou| Jsesial 661 15-90-6-20
%88 73 12202 0 1Ly 295 L'k 108"y 688'L 180T 000'GZ sasuadxg g saliddng |ersuas)| oy| 1§-90-6-20
A 00162 128 v/2°C 0F6'C 08%°C 6L8'C Zve's 1199 000'GE sesuadx3 g salddng s240| 0¢115-90-6-20
%1669 £8£ 28 099'% 7189 198'G £57 'Y £€Z'9 0L0°L2 884 °CC 000'GZL s}onpold wnajonad| sz115-90-6-20
%06 70l §Z1'9Z 09G'| LGt GE8'T £ 919'L £68'C) 9Z2's 000'GZ saddngauswdinbs Aeses| 021 1-90-6-20
(zzs'e) (1g1) (egz) (566) () (599) [ (y8z2) 0 (peayIono) sypaiD esuadxa| L6015-90-8-20
%20 9L 1 20222 [ Lz Gey 065 0ge’l 2641 2508 000'0C sainnig - Wed| £0015-90-g-20
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000'L sjo0g-s)yeusd| §2005-90-5-20
%0l 7T} 01224 9ge’) 056 LEL°L Zrs 126 £€6'C 0r0's 00001 Aed OIS ¥ UoljeoeA-s)jeuad| $2005-90-6-20
%Ly Z9 A 99 oLl 83 16 101 £8% 208 000'Z suuopun| £2005-90-¢-20
%1276 192'¢l 6220l | /50°Q ¥66'G £50°9 6819 9/6'LC goL'll 00008 Jahoidw3 Sy3d siyeusd| 2200§-90-8-20
%LE G Zel've Shy'y 6E8°C 608'C 6£8°C 106'C 81201 08 00001 Sy3d-sueuad| 1z005-90-6-20
%EeLE8 £59'7l 000'L 000°L 000°L 000°L 965"t a50'e 000°C 005'/L uonesuadwo) ssaxiop-siyauad| 61.005-90-5-20
%ES'T8 1619 £eL GG [ 785 v19 8zv'L T04°L 005", douelnsul Aligesig-siyeuad| 21006-90-6-20
%60 26 6€1'8S) gee'vl | v09'%L | LiiLL 2L 90e'cl | 29s'8g S0S've 000051 dwo) pieCuiesH-syeued| 91005-90-¢-20
%04 6/ 055z GlLz k%4 [ L¥Z (4 0Ll Gl 002'e SoueINSU| a)iT-spjeusd| ¥1L00§-90-5-20
%G/ 06 8£8°0F ¥8G'G vzi'e 089'¢ L04°E 026'¢ Zel'0l 805°6 000'GY eold-syieuad| £1005-90-6-20
%G8'L6 969'G) €76l 110 GL9'L LIZT 7661 FoL'e £90°g 0008l $904 J0}oau|d] ZL00S-90-8-20
009 0 G/9 0 0 0 0 (52) 0 ¥pa10 1oge| | L00S-90-§-20
%LG Tt 865 ‘867 1889 | orr'Lly | esciy 257 LY 85L'Gr | 920'6v1 128911 /99'/89 uogeljsiuiwpy-10qe| 01L00§-90-5-20
aLA s1eq o3 JedA| gi, Aew | gL, udy | gL, Jew GLasd | SLuer [sielol z40 |[sieioL Lo | 13Dang NOILdI¥Os3d| #LNNODJDV
sbejussiag

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 42 of 81



Page 24 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-055

FY 2015 - Water Expenses

%8588 civ'8L9°LL | 8ez'ess | sc9'zie | 822'6v9 aecies’t | ier'zes | owg'iie’e | 2oseas'y | 0sizr0'cL SASNIAXT ¥ILYM TYLOL
CIFBLYLL QLELLET 296°99/ %

- 0 0 0 0 (g68°91) 0 Z1e'el 8/G'c 0 Aepng [eyded - of

- 0 0 0 0 (Z1eel) 0 Z1e'el 0 0 uoiensiulwpy - boy jessy| 900/5-01-5-20

- 0 0 0 0 (845°¢) 0 0 8.G'C 0 Sy10Mm 2l|dnd - 'bov Jossy| £0025-00-5-20

- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 880.IN0saY I8JEAA - DOV 1888Y| 1L.0025-07-5-Z0
%00°001 SZYLEBT |0 0 0 £98'/£6 0 0 £95'c66'L | SZTY'LE6T 99q - ov
%0000} czZr'oe8’L |0 0 0 £98'/¢6 0 0 £95'856 GZi'968'L spuog j08Q wie] -buoisaieiu|| ZorLs-0-5-20
%00°001 000°6£0°L | O 0 0 0 0 [] 000°620°L | 000°GED'L {(6005Z) 2ulld W00z seues-AIS 19ed| LOZLS-07-6-20

alA ajeq oy JeoA | gL, Ae | gL, 1udy | g, ey §L.g2d | Sh.uer [sejolzao|seel L0 | 13DaAnd NOILdIYDS3A| #LNNODDY

abBejuaniad

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 43 of 81



Page 25 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-055

FY 2015 - Sewer Expenses

%4158 6ezT'esl'e Wwo'lez | zz2'cez | 280'csz | oggI6Z | 998'cze | Z6F'298 Zre'ors ¥#80'20.'S SIVLOL INFJWLIVYIHL

%E8 €8 /65001 054 G55 €SPl £r9'/E 9cr'vs Z85'y 881} 000'0g L sasuadx3 Buieredo sulg| #£0/5-Z0-5-€0
%.Z'08 £08°0v2 009'Llc |se9'lec | vi9'LlC | sEl'0C | vloTe L1999 i¥5'99 000'00¢€ lesodsig 9Bpnis| 1€0.6-20-6-€0
%98 56 orZ'oll G/Z'Q 9958 7l0'2 Le9'cl 00/'9 905'ce 1¥G'62 000'SL L s801A19G AlotelogeT| 01 LFS-Z0-G-€0
%96 1.6 ¥ez'eel 00029 |ves'so |9se'0o | ic0'co |0.9'v9 | oos'esl I€T'922 098'708 SasEYdINd lemod - salllin| Q1¢15-20-5-¢0
%1159 1G9 0 eel 0 0 B68¢ GL 6% 000'L sesuedx3 g se||ddng |eieuen)| Op ) 15-Z0-6-€0
%0t 0L 189°1¢ 000°C or8'T 08y'L 60’ [CER £5%'9 ££T'e 000'G¥ sal|ddng AlojeloqeT| 611 16-20-6-€0
%01 S0l 0 S0l 0 0 0 0 0 000'S ouedoid| | L115-20-6-€0
%vS CL 209'elS Serol 906°9¢ 7¥3'8¢e 865'6C 192'8¢ 062°9Z1 8L 000'SLS s|edlwayn| 901 15-20-5-€0
%09 99 ZT9'or 08c'e SLB'9 jeieleRsy gLl feds R4 ove'ch 8201 00004 |OUOD uoRewoINy - IN8H|( 0101S-20-6-€0
%EL 601 P gi24 2671l zLZor 89C'6 v0e'TT 180T 200'es 0lt'6l 000'62T SaInjonis - WgH| €0016-20-6-€0
%EL 9E 188 0 ocl 0 0 6Ll 6.l¢ 1214 00r'C 0UBMO||Y Joog-sijeusd| GZ00S6-20-6-€0
%8¢ 8¢ [ ey cLe 66 66 861 S6t 16T 000'S Aed YIS g uoleoEA-slyeueH| $Z00S-Z0-G-E0
%81 98 508'¢ S6C [ord4 14 9le 1514 096 6.1} 00F'v sulojun-syyeusg | £2006-20-5-€0
%8¢ 98 e9LZLL 158671 S67'6 €816 ver'e 0/6'8 er'ee olL'9z 000'0g kL lehojdwz Sy34-seueg| Z2006-20-6-€0
%C8 88 L15°1g 9189 08E'f ey Sh'y L'y 182Gl 9112t 000'85 Sy3ad-sieusd| 12006-20-5-€0
%C6 €8 656° LY G66'C S66'C S66'C S65'C Lre'LL skl 161°L 000'0S uonesuadwio) siexiopp-sieued| 61005-20-6-€0
%00 08 00021 zoe’L 7.6 cl6 Cl6 800'L 605 £0z's 000'Gl aoue.insu| Aujigesig-sijeusd| /100G-Z0-6-€0
%02 88 686°LLL 8998l |69lL°LL |vZOvlL |8LOGL Lct'vl | 9s9'or cel'sh 000'S61 dwod pieaiesH-sieusg | 91005-20-6-€0
%E8 8L 1r6'e She £5¢ ore Sre GoE £60°) oLl 000'S 20UEINsU| ajI-slijauayg| ¥100S-20-G-€0
%0888 Z09'99 €8¢ 2lES LOv'S oF's L86'G 816'6} 6619} 000'G/ edl4-syjeusg| €1005-20-6-€0
%98 C8 1£€'86. BeZ'e0l | 65679 0EE'¥9 298'co L6 LL 69¢°'8¢T 9Z9'l6 ) ver'co6 juswesl | s-loqeT]( Q100S-20-5-€0

adlA ajeq oy aeap| gl Aew | gt mudy | gL, ael | 1,993 | gt uer sjejol |slejol | 1D | 139ANnd NOILdI¥DS3A| #LNNODOV

abejuaniad Z 1o

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 44 of 81



Page 26 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-055

FY 2015 Sewer Expenses

%068 vaL'6l9'c | zeL'leT | sTv'eze | ozo'oez | 90’212 | 06L'6EC | LiL'aSL 1£6°20L 6v9'861°¢C S$IV.LOL NOILYH LSININQY
%Sl z0e0e 0 0 0 05¢ 0 0 25662 000y doueljdwos Alojeinbay| 0€0.L6-90-6-€0
%S9'/8 G20'Z6 005°9 52,9 0628 0G6.'8 05,8 05292 05292 000°501 aouelnsu|| 10095-90-G-€0
%.9°L6 0cE'ees 0,099 |os099 [o0/9090 |o0/090 |osz999 |o0l0'002 |o0l6'661L 000°008 swWaoe|dey aimoniseyu|
%.9° |16 GEE'8SH so0'ly |sog'ly [so9'tr | ceo'ly | G99ty | see'vZl S10'6ZL 000°005 $0A1850Y Uoleroaidag| 00655-90-5-€0
%05 L7 G66'V6 00r's £68°/ 05Z'9 ocezl | lcoe 50£'92 ¥29'0¢ 000°00T S99 [euolssajoid| 60115-90-5-€0
%8E V. 006} 0 0 0 0 0 095'L oreol 000°9L Buiunoooy B 1pny| 8015-90-5-€0
%5 L€ 10622 000 00T T Baa 1L96°L 016'8 ¥ee'y 00009 [eba| LObS-90-6-€0
%9696 180'6T 06¢ LES'L 020’ ¥az' L T20's T28'S 6EL'CL 00002 sa0lA18g [enoenuoD| +01LPS-90-6-€0
%589/ 69. /8 0 z0ok 1S LS 744 ¥52 000°L 18yepn bupjula| 0e0tS-90-5-€0
%PETL Lo¥'pl 0T’ 0T’ 120'C 8zT'L SZT'L 999'¢ 898°c 000°0Z auoyds|a] - soliN| SZ0rS-90-6-€0
%0F €6 Gl9'}1 950'1L 950°L £20'L £20'L £20°L 8lv'e 0.0°¢ 005°Cl |esodsiq a1sepp - sellN| $Z0rS-90-6-80
%C9 6 18T 0 veL 7S Gl LE9 cLEL £ee 000°S sesuadx3 pejeley buiesin| 0Z0S-90-6-€0
%¥0 111 126°6S 0 4 0 0 006°¢ 188'L¥ 8616 00005 SHWISd B $95U2917| 610P6-90-G-€0
%80'C6 ¥58'% 00% 62C’L 0.5 59¢ =D GlZ'1L 5 000°S S|emauay g suonesyiian| £10#5-90-6-80
%LE LOL 990°c 0 T0eT €05 6lT 061 €5 66.L°L 000°S sesuedx3 pajeley (eaeil| 910+5-90-5-€0
%LS Y LSt 06 0 0 0 0 [T €le 000701 suoie|ay dlland| ¥ LorS-90-6-€0
%9/ 9 SP8'c STL vEY 990'C £9T £/6 618 S91°L 005°Cl Buiutel] % uoiesnp3| Z10vS-90-6-20
%ry vl (4] 0 0/ 0 9£T 191 szl 1zl 000°S suoneolignd g Bunuud| | Lov6-90-5-€0
%9T 1L or'eL TL0'S 7696 oLkel | Ligh 056 v96'2e £F0'01 000'S6 sosusdxg Jendwod| G00ts-90-6-€0
%.9° |6 6010t 162zl |1eLch |1eLel |i1erch | 162TL | ele'ee 182'8¢ 00G°€51 SS0|AIRG UILPY % Juawabeue| £00rS-90-6-80
%69 6. 916 0 0 206 0 9629 S0. 961°L 00G°LL suonduosgng @ seng| Zoors-90-5-£0
%81 0. 182°Z1 0 ¥86°C 78 0 yoc'e G6b'S et 00521 sosuadx3 1 sol|ddng [eJoues| OF ) 16-90-6-€0
%6Z LTI 618'¢ £TT are 619 0 201 ££6 T65°L 000°¢ sal|ddng 90O | 0€116-90-6-€0
%EY 6. 916'21L 000°L LLS'L /86T 000'L £zZeL 186'9 606°C 00622 sjonpold wnsejoned| 6Z115-90-6-£0
%BZ 6. 626'L 0 0 zar'e 0 95 [ 855'F 000701 so||ddngauswdinb3 Ayefes| 021 16-90-6-€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 vl aouemo||y Joog-siyeuag| §2005-90-6-€0
%01 ZTL 01ZZ1L 9ge’lL 056 IELL zre 1/6 ££6'S oro‘s 000°0L Aed »oIg g uoneoep-siyeued| $Z005-90-5-£0
%9 LS 6vLL 7S 58 £9 £9 6. €.2 TES 000T swiojun-sieusg| £2006-90-5-€0
%St 06 G£8'29 6256 955°S 961'S 9G5'S 169°G £81'02 608Gl 00052 1aholdw3 §y3d sHeued| 22005-90-G-20
%.T /8 LIFLE z/0f 5097 9/6'C S09C 199 z8t's 60t°2 000°9¢ Sy3d-susued| 1Z00§-90-6-£0
%09'¢C.L MWe'oz 000°L 000°L 000’ 000’} 965°Y £sh'y 161°L 00522 uolresuadwo) sexIop-sieued| 61006-90-6-€0
%ES L. G18'c Sl L¥S 9T5 oS 095 8re'l ¥2S°L 0062 aoueinsu| Ayjiqesiq-sieusg| 1 1005-90-G-20
%6Y 6 88t'sZ | tsz'el |vieeL |eseoL |soziL |:ie9'1L | siziee Meze 000°0FL dwo) piea\esH-sieuad| 91006-90-5-€0
%61 0. 128 [=]¥4 6lT £0Z GET LET 80L 60L 009°¢ douelnsu| ay-sieusd| ¥1005-90-6-€0
%EL /L8 got'le SeL'S BEV'E ¥6e'S Gl £29'¢ 86.'6 £69°8 000°Ey eol4-syyeueq| €1005-90-G-€0
%P8 /6 669Gl £r6'L 110T S/9'L LZT TEG'L pelL'e 290°c 000°9L se8 slojpeld| Z1006-90-6-€0
%.8°0. G65'9GH 0c2'2s |sorge [eLeze | 2bbee |ces Ly | ogsiogl TLE'901 60779 uoljensiulpy-1oqeT| 01005-90-5-€0
ala ojeq oyJeaAn| Gl AW [ Gl IMdy | gL, Jely | 61, a3 | g1, uer sjejol [siejol LD | 1394ANg NOILdI¥DS3A| #LNNCDDY
abejuaniad Z o

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 45 of 81



Page 27 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-055

FY 2015 - Sewer Expenses

%8068 zeeThb'ol | 1o6'ses | €Lv'ab9 | svo'vi8 | Zeb'iss | 908189 | Lsb'siv'e | #25'899'F | 000'689 11 SASNIAXI ¥IM3S TVLOL

ZGETLE 0L LSFSiF'E ¥EG'899F

0 0 0 0 (o9z'0l) |0 0 09201 ] AepnQ |eyded - oF

0 0 0 0 togz'ol) |0 0 09201 0 |0.3u0D [ejuswUoIiAUT - 'boy 18ssy| L00LG-0F-G-€0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoensIuILIPY - hoy 19ssy | 90045-0t-5-€0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uswieal] - ‘boy 12ssvy| Z00.5-0¥-6-£0
%St 66 Lor'608'c |0 0 65+'9¢2 | 0 0 viZ'6r9 | 699'¢26'C | bev'oes's 3993 - OF
%8/ 66 isk'ee’t |o 0 9.008 |o 0 c06'.62 | Zoz'sis 95861’ jsale| - #o1neS 1o | €0PLS-01-S-€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1GE'8L L-Z 1.9 % Mol - [edidulld - @olaieg 92| 90Z45-0F-G-€0
%00°00L 080'pE 0 0 ogore | o 0 0 0 080'Fe £°0L ¥ - [ediduid - so1aleg 1920 | G0ZLS-0#-6-€0
%00 001 £0£Z2 0 0 goezzl | o 0 [i] 0 €0E'TT) IS - [ediduld - 8d1AIeS 1980 | ¥0Z46-0t-5-€0
%0000} Tl 16E 0 0 0 0 0 zie'l6e |0 TLEL6E auljeulg - [edidulld - 8olAleg 19°Q| £0Z.L5-0F-6-€0
%00°001 gor'8r0’z | O 0 0 0 0 0 gor'sb0'c | 99r'er0'T JHAMMA - [edidulld - 8d1A1eS 1900 | 20Z48-01-5-€0
%5998 156'628 865'9. |9l.'6z) | eL0'c6 |906'ss |o0si'98 |ols00z | zec'ost ££8°256 7101 TOULNOD TY.LNIWNOUIANT

0

%8S OF €98°1L 0 0 0 Sey 8Tyl 0 0 000'% soolalog Alojelogen| 01 byS-L0-6-€0
%700 £20'81 9/G'1 16T ore'L ¥GZ'L vl £eL's 296'F 00009 S894 |euolssajold| 601¥5-L0-5-€0
%P9 Ly 62t L re €5 or 6% GG 151 9zZ 000 S# uolels Y| 8+ 1S-L0-6-€0
%/6'96 P6E'61L 629'L 90/ eeozl | osy 166 865°1L 918°L 00002 it UolEIS Y| vHE1S-40-6-€0
%S98 65 £66'C 00¢ £8Y 9ge 0 06 (L) 1€9 000°G £ uolels Y| €+ 1S-L0-6-€0
%0E 'S 19v'01 008 69/ 066 z5.2 284 00L'T £89°¢ 00002 Ti# uolels Y| Z¥eis-L0-6-€0
%168 S01'68 000'% 0806l | 9zCy 696'C GG6°L 6196 962°'9¢ 00000+ L# uonels Y| 1#216-L0-6-€0
%0/'9Z 192 0 0 6k ol o5 v 0L 000°L sasuadx3 g saljddng [e1suss| oL 15-10-6-80
%29'95 699061 Lyl 998'05 |vrs6ce | l¢T6 ole'oz | seLse 6T 000'62¢ sainjonis - Wed| €0015-20-5-€0
%81 69 oS 0 00Z 0 0 0 00Z orlL 08/ souemo||y 100g-sHjeusd| 6Z005-20-6-€0
%CS Ve 069 L LEL LEL LEL 69 0 0 000°C Aed 21 g uonesep-syyeued| #2005-L0--€0
%L1 18 Ge9'L STl el ocl 0Ll 6gl (253 815 000 swiiojun-syeuag| £2005-20-5-€0
%66 L€ 865°6€ 59.'G slg'e 509°c 185'¢ £gc'e 180°LL 1168 000°0¢ 1ho|dw SH34-sHeueg| 22005-L0-6-€0
%95 TEL 86581 20.C ¥69°L 689°L ziOL 98G'L 961G 020'F 000t L Su3Id-sueued| 1200S-L0-6-€0
%16'€8 TL1'6T LBLL 18171 1611 1611 eps'e 0S9't 161°L 000°0¢ uofyesuadwo) sieopn-siyeued| 61005-L0-5-€0
%ZEGLL 920y 1EG LPE 2ge ove 8z¢e S0Z'1L 8v6 005 souelnsu| Ayjiqesig-sieued| /100S-40-6-€0
%8S Tl 682°2L L06'6 Gee'g 2169 9669 889°9 2SZ'6L 8lL'vl 00005 dwos peaiesH-sieuegd| 9100S-L0-6-€0
%L¥'ZS 8r0‘lL 6EL 96 96 96 96 £iZ 282 000 souelhsu| aj-syeuag| #1005-20-6-20
%LLERL 660°'6Z cry'e 161 TLLT 8.LC 180T 619°L G9E'S 00621 eol4-s}oueg| €100S-L0-G-€0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 upein Joge| 11005-L0-6-€0
%2091 SZLLIE oszer |ezesz |oecor |seror | ecrse | €9zve #5089 £50'89C [03u0D [euswolaug-10qeT| 01005-L0-G-€0

alA sjeq oyleaA| S1. Al |61, 1udy | g1 Jew | st.a9d | S). uer sielol  |sielol L 0| 13DANg NOILdI¥OS3AA| #LNNODDY

abejuaniad Z 10

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 46 of 81



Page 28 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-055

FY 2015 - Recycled Expenses

%8 S/ zize |sos'sz |1zl [sseoz [vreez [ vii've | 6z0°s9l 968'vP 0os‘cel SASNIAX3 A310A03H 1Y10L
Lizg'/ee 6/0°69. 968 't

%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°0L @oueldwoy [euewuoiiaug| 0F0.L5-90-5-¥0
%PZ L6 01822 6 veL zoT'L 0 1BE°L 120'v) or0‘s 000'se soue(dwoy Aicreinbey| 0€0.5-90-5-70
%996 61622 S80'C S80'C S80T 580°C S80T S5Z'9 GEZ'g 000's Jusweoe(dey 8inPnisELU]|
%E9' 16 0ge'L 0.9 0.9 049 0.9 0.9 010T 0.6'} 000'8 uonepaidad| 00655-90-5-¥0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°L saolaieg Alojetode| o) L#S-90-G-+0
%E9 TGE 851'88 00ST VST 0 ed T R ad 9.Z'6l 000'se se24 [euoissejoid| 60115-90-5-F0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000k [ebe| 201+5-90-5-¥0
%¢c0°L0L S09°L 0 0 0 S09°L 0 0 0 00S'L se01nes [elnpeiuod| 010¥S-90-5-0
%19'6Z (<% [k 12 0z 0z 0z 09 09 06/ suoydsiel| 620¥S-90-G-+0
%9F 0 82 19 0. 0 0 0 18 ov 00S sesuadxg pejeley buneen| 0ZorS-90-5-70
%966 961 0 0 0 0 0 961 0 0052 spw.ied g sesueol| 610¥5-90-5-+0
%00°'0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0se s|emauay g suonedyag| Z10¥6-90-S-+0
%95 ¢ET 9€€'2 629 8¢l Z6L'L ) 0g 2 Ie 000"} sosuadx3 pejeey [eAell| 910¥5-90-6-v0
%88 ¢ 9¢€g°1L oy 0 0 0 0 GE6 £6¢ 005'c suoneley dland| v1Lo¥s-90-S-v0
%8651 £St's 286 0 9z0'L oveT 0 0 66 00S'c Buiures] g uogeonp3| Z10¥S-90-G-+0
%10'0Z 002 0 0 0 6L1 0 ) 0 000"k suonealqnd g bunund| 110¥5-90-5-50
%E0'7TT 19g'e 0Z9 562 905 0 0 0 0 005"k asuadxg seindwod| §00¥S-90-5-+0
%8T'TE 162°} 0 0 GG 0 9eT’L 0 ] 000 suoiduosqng g send| Zooks-90-§-+0
%LET 768 88T 88T 88z 882 882 598 98¢ 896'%C1 sseseyding Jemod-senin| 01Z15-90-5-70
%ZL 69 vil 0 0 0 0 0 18 £6 062 sesuadx3 % sal|ddng [e;ouas| 0F115-90-5-F0
%S9 2l 0 oLk 9 0 0 9 0 005"k sIBlRAAN 3 o] 0£015-90-6-+0
%90'C- [ED] 0 0 0 (€ol) (LoL) [ 0 000°G SjueIpAH al14-N 8 M| 22016-90-G-+0
%ET TE 150's 0 Ly 0 gg zl ZI0'L 656 000'sT seuiq ednes- 8 | 12015-90-5-70
%[0T 5 0 0 0 0 0 z5 0 005°C seulledid-N @ o] 02015-90-5-0
%E 1001 860'sY 0 06 0 0 0 898'v¥ 0 000'st sainpnias-W g o| £0015-90-5-F0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00z sjoog-syyeusd| §Z005-90-5-70
%028, #6€ 0 0 0 rs ) S8¢ 0 00S Aed ¥2IS 3 uonesep-syeusd| vZ00S-90-5-70
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00z swuoyun-siyeusd| £200S-90-5-#0
%l LT 6ve't G6¢ 62 vl 6¥e 6¥e 68.L'} 9.9 000'Z 1efojdwg gy3d-sieusd| 2zZ005-90-5-70
%9, '€0Z 8802 7el LL) 8re LLL LU 8¢8 Lig 000"} sefoldwl Sy3d-sHeueg| 12005-90-6-10
%/.1 646 86T [6l i6l /61 181 169 £0€'} oSl 00€ uonesusdwo) siexiop-siyeued| 61006-90-5-+0
%10'60E 819 zzl 6. 6L 6. 6/ zZh IS 00z eoueinsu| Ayjiqesig-siyeued| Z100S-90-5-0
%/ 00g ¥Z0'slL wrl'E €0L'L L0F°L L07°L 1071 0E9'v 9zZe'T 000°S dwod yeq % YiesH-siyeusgd| 91006-90-5-+0
%Cl 0 (0) (W] (0 [6)] (0 ()] (1) € 052 souelhsul ay-siyeueg| ¥1006-90-G-+0
%P 66 266'S or0’L L9 699 €/9 €/9 18l 12y 005°L vOold-siyeueg| €£1006-90-5-+0
%00°00L 005°C 0 0 0 0 0 00ST 0 0052 see Jopand| Z1005-90-5-70
%99'9/ rLid AR EET co8'/ 508°/ 508’/ 9.€'8T £00'S Z€9'001 181epA POj2ADEY-I100e | 0100S-90-5-F0

alA ajeq St Aelw [gh udy | sioaew | gi,d9d | g1 uer [sielol z no|sielol 1 30| 139dng NOILdI¥OS3a| #LNNODOV
abejuaniad| ojdeap

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 47 of 81



' M
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

Date: June 17, 2015

Director Memorandum 15-056

Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager

Subject: Participation in a Regional Recycled Water System Concept Study for the

San Bernardino Valley Area

That the Board authorizes the District to participate in the regional
recycled water concept study for a sum not to exceed $25,000.

Recommendation:

On Friday, May 29", the District staff participated in interviews for a consultant to develop a
regional recycled water system in the San Bernardino area. Based on the interviews and
proposals reviewed, the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District will be recommending
awarding a contract to Water System Consulting to provide support services for regional recycled
water projects.

-
Align Project with Key Funding

Opportunities

Project 2

= Project 2
» Components

Funding

Funding Strategy

» Benefits Database

» Status

Implementation

A
_

Development

SWRCB Water Recycling
Funding Program - Planning
Grant

SWRCB Water Recycling
Funding Program -
Construction

DWR IRWM Implementation
Grants - Proposition 1

Regional Recycled Water Concept Study

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 48 of 81

SWRCB Clean Water SRF
Wastewater Treatment

CDFW Watershed
Restoration Grant Program

—WSC

WATER SysTems CONSULTING, INC.



Director Memorandum No. 15-056

Page 2 of 5

There is a unique benefit to our region if we can individually expand and regionally interconnect
our recycled water systems. This regional recycled water study will categorize various recycled
water projects and provide an opportunity for each project to receive regional support based on a
ranking of a triple bottom line analysis as provided below.

e
Develop Consolidated Project Inventory Database

That Encompasses TBL Scoring & Ranking

IRWM Scoring
Criteria

Previously

Identified Projects

Additional
Projects

Project Inventory

* Create and sustain regional
partnerships

* Positive community
engagement

* Regional benefits to
groundwater basin

* Improve drinking water quality
for DACs

Regional Recycled Water Concept Study

TBL Criteria

* Capital and O&M cost

* Value forratepayers' investment
(project yield)

* Simplicity of operation

* Flexibility to adapt to changes

* Ease of implementation

* Competitive for outside funding

+ Conserve and enhance habitat
* Manage salt in the basin

¢ Improve groundwater quality

* Reliable compliance

* Limit greenhouse gas emissions

; —=WSC

Warter Systems CONSULTING, INC.

The Yucaipa Valley Water District staff recommends participating in this regional effort for an

anticipated cost of $25,000.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 49 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-056 Page 3 of 5

L
MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT

DATE: May 9, 2015
TO: Board of Directors’ Workshop
FROM: Douglas Headrick, General Manager

SUBJECT: Regional Recycled Water Study

Background
As the drought currently gripping the State of California deepens and the State Water Project

continues to have decreased water supply reliability, Valley District is working with retail water
agencies to identify and implement projects that provide additional long-term, sustainable
supplies for our region. The Santa Ana River Watershed and Bunker Hill Basin Conjunctive Use
Projects, the Enhanced Stormwater Capture/Recharge Project, and the iEfficient water use
efficiency program are examples of how Valley District is partnering with water agencies to
increase water supply reliability. However, recycled water development remains a relatively

untapped source for our region.

There are 5 municipal owned wastewater treatment plants within the Valley District service area.
The purpose of the MOU is to initiate the collaborative implementation of recycled water projects
that provide the most benefit to the region. Two of these, City of Redlands and Yucaipa Valley
Water District, have already implemented recycled water systems and are currently delivering
water to meet demands. Recycled water projects associated with the wastewater treatment
plants owned and operated by the cities of Colton, Rialto, and San Bernardino have, to varying
degrees, been evaluated for many years. A total of 40,000 acre-feet per year of water is

discharged from these facilities into the Santa Ana River.

The City of San Bernardino Municipal Water Department's Clean Water Factory, which will add
advanced treatment processes to the existing facility, is currently in the design and permitting
phase. East Valley Water District has proposed to build a recycled water facility to serve their

customers. Yucaipa Valley Water District is considering an expansion of their recycled water

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 50 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-056 Page 4 of 5

distribution system. These and other potential cooperative recycled water projects will be

evaluated during the Study

After obtaining authority from the Valley District Board on April 14, 2015, Staff published a
Request for Proposals (RFP) for a Regional Recycled Water Study (Study) to determine
recommended phases of project implementation along with how Valley District should participate
in the proposed projects. Two firms responded to the RFP and a panel was established to
conduct interviews that took place on Friday, May 29%". The City of San Bernardino Municipal
Water Department (SBMWD), East Valley Water District (EVWD), and Yucaipa Valley Water
District (YVWD) along with Valley District Staff participated in the interview process. The cities of
Redlands, Rialto, and Colton were invited to participate in the interviews, but were unable to
participate. We will continue to involve these other agencies in the process as it progresses and
look for additional ways for their recycled water needs to be met by a coordinated, regional

system.

At the conclusion of the interviews and compilation of the rating score sheets, the panel
unanimously chose Water Systems Consulting (WSC) as the recommended consulting firm to
perform the Regional Recycled Water Study. This recommendation was based on WSC’s
presentation, study methodology, and overall experience level. The other proposal had a lower
cost, but did not fully meet the schedule and experience requirements determined by the

interview panel.

Although Staff had initially proposed that the Valley District Board consider fully funding this
study, the partners are requesting that 50% of the approximately $250,000 study costs be
allocated to them. This offer is in recognition of the overall benefits of this important study and

their desire to share in the development costs of the project concepts.

Proposition 1 approved in 2014 includes over $700 million in grant and loan funding for recycled
water projects throughout the State. Another goal of this Study is to place our region in a
position to successfully compete for these funds. Valley District Staff met with Dan Newton,
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Program Manager for the Water Recycling
Funding Program, to discuss this study and our region’s intent to submit one or more
applications for Proposition 1 and State Revolving Fund Loan (SRF) funding for projects. Mr.
Newton and his staff were very encouraged by our region’s collaborative development process

and recommended that our region submit grant and loan applications as soon as possible. The

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 51 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-056 Page 5 of 5

grant and loan funds will start being distributed in 2016 and will likely be available for up to three
years. However, our goal is to be ready to submit applications for funding as close to the
initiation of the program as possible to ensure the maximum amount of grant funds flow to our

region.

Staff Recommendation

Direct Staff to negotiate a professional services agreement with Water Systems Consulting, Inc.
for the Regional Recycled Water Study for an amount not to exceed $250,000 and bring the
contract to the next Board meeting for consideration. SBMWD, EVWD, and YVWD plan to pay
50% of the costs or $125,000, leaving Valley District responsible for $125,000.

Attachment
Scope of Work for Regional Recycled Water Study

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 52 of 81



A ) |
' Yucaipa Valley Water District Director Memorandum 15-057

W
Date: June 17, 2015
Prepared By: Brent Anton, Engineering Manager
Subject: Authorization to Solicit Bids for the Construction of Various Recycled Water

Pipelines and Service Connections Necessary to Expand the Use of
Recycled Water in the Yucaipa Valley Water District Service Area

Recommendation: That the Board of Directors authorize the District staff to solicit bids for

the construction of various recycled water system pipelines and service
connections.

The District staff has been working closely with property owners to facilitate new recycled water
service connections to the existing recycled water system. The following map shows some of the
potential recycled water customers. The red parcels indicate properties planning for a new or

expanded recycled water connection and the pink parcels are already connected to the recycled
water system.

The District staff is now ready to solicit bids for this recycled water expansion project.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 53 of 81



P\

’ Yucaipa Valley Water District Director Memorandum 15-058
W
Date: June 17, 2015

Prepared By: Bob Wall, Operations Manager

Subject: Change Order No. 1 to Qversa for the Integration of Water System Meters
into an Upgraded Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition Network

Recommendation:  Thatthe Board approves Change Order No. 1 to the Professional Service
Contract with Qversa for a sum not to exceed $5,040.

The Yucaipa Valley Water District operates a Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition
(“SCADA") system to control numerous functions at our drinking water, sewer and recycled water
sites.

On February 5, 2014, the Board of Directors approved a Professional Service Contract to
complete a series of SCADA upgrades that signifianctly enhanced the functionality of the SCADA
system as well as provide useful information on power use and participation in an energy
curtailment program [Director Memroandum No. 14-009]. The new system has been tested and
is now fully operational.

On November 5, 2014, the Board of Directors
authorized the next phase of the project to obtain
the electronic pulse signal from existing water
meters at various water facilities to maximize the
benefit of the new SCADA upgrades at these
sites [Director Memorandum No. 14-087].
Integrating the meters into the new SCADA
system will provide the following benefits:
¢ Real time analysis of distribution system
pumping costs under the various
operating conditions;
e Calculated system efficiencies throughout the distribution system to aid in determining and
evaluating future system improvements;
¢ Ability to monitor and diagnose pumping and electrical issues and trends;
Compilation of large data sets to aid in the selection of replacement pumps to meet the
changing system demands.

As the work progressed on the upgrades it became apparent that two more water meters should
be upgraded, the cost for those upgrades totaled $3,480.00. Another issue identified during the
project, was that two electrical conduits that were to be used to connect the flow meters at Well
No. 55 and Well No. 56 to the SCADA system were damaged and wire could not be pulled through
them, new conduits were installed at a cost of $1,560.00.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 54 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-058 Page 2 of 4

Percentage Change

Contract Contract from Original Bid

Changes Amount Amount Reference
Original Bid Amount $60,750 -- DM 14-087
Change Order No. 1 $5,040 $65,790 8.3% increase DM 15-058

Financial Considerations

The upgraded SCADA conversion will be funded from the Asset Acquisition, Water Resources
Department, Budget Line Item 02-5-40-57001 utilizing funds from the Depreciation Reserve Fund
02-10310.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 55 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-058

Page 3 of 4

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 1

CONTRACT Qversa Pulse Meter Water Meter SCADA Upgrade

Page 1 of 1

C.0.NO. 1

PAGE

OF _2

DATED 6-2-2015

BY AND BETWEEN Yucaipa Valley Water District (OWNER),
AND Qversa (CONTRACTOR),
is hereby directed to make the following change(s) in Contract Work:
ITEM DECREASE | INCREASE
NO. DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE $ $
1 Addition of two Pulse Water Meters $3,480.00
2 Addition of two Conduit Runs to Replace Two Damaged Conduit $1,560.00

Runs

Total DECREASE in Contract Amount

Total INCREASE in Contract Amount $5,040.00
Net change in Contract Amount $5,040.00
Contract Amount Prior to Change $60,750.00
Contract Amount Adjusted for Change $65,790.00

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 56 of 81




Director Memorandum No. 15-058 Page 4 of 4

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 PAGE__2 OF_2

By reason of Change Order No. _1 , time of completion shall be adjusted as follows:

N/A _ Working Days. Adjusted Contract Completion Date shall be

All provisions of the Contract shall apply hereto, and shall become effective when fully executed (signed and
dated) by both parties.

Recommended by (Engineer) _Bob Wall Date: _6-2-2015
Accepted by (Contractor) Date:

Approved by (Owner) Date:

Remarks

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 57 of 81



'\
' Yucaipa Valley Water District  Director Memorandum 15-059
W

Date: June 17, 2015
Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Subject: Demolition of the Building, Basement and Foundation at 35192 Cedar

Avenue - Yucaipa (Assessor Parcel Number 0303-232-17)

Recommendation:  That the Board authorizes District staff to solicit proposals for the
demolition of this structure.

At the board workshop held on May 27, 2014, the District Wilson Creek
staff discussed the need to demolish the existing building

o dve

at 35192 Cedar Avenue. With concurrence from the Board puges® 2 g vS
of Directors, the District staff proceeded to move the Date Ave L
documents stored and this facility, remove the windows, T 3 )
and physically disconnect all utilities (water, sewer, Combertan St ? N,‘.,w«\*
electrical, phone and gas services). With the building I s
prepared for demolition, the District staff solicited proposals 2 5 , i
for the demolition work. Cecar Ave 2 35192 Cedar Ave
=y Beech Ave

The District staff received the following three proposals to ““*~ z e oo
demolish the structure: _ o .

e J.B. Paving and Engineering - $20,550; e

e Larry Jacinto Construction - $21,352; and stn [ T

e Jeremy Harris Construction - $23,000. e . e

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 58 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-059 Page 2 of 2

At the board workshop on February 24, 2015, Mark Westwood provided information during the
public comment portion of the meeting stating his interest in establishing a local radio station.
Based on his initial view of the exterior of the structure, he believes the existing Cedar Avenue
building would be ideal for a local radio station. Following the meeting, the District staff provided
Mr. Westwood with an opportunity to inspect the interior of the building.

While the District staff previously received direction to demolish the building, on March 18, 2015,
the Board of Directors agreed to delay the demolition to allow Mr. Westwood sufficient time to
fully evaluate the costs associated with utilizing the structure for a local radio station [Director
Memorandum No. 15-025]. With other pressing priorities associated with the current drought
regulations, the District staff has been unable to coordinate meetings between Mr. Westwood and
the City of Yucaipa for further direction regarding the anticipated Conditional Use Permit needed
for occupancy of the building.

At the board workshop on June 9, 2015, the Board of Directors requested an agenda item be
added to the board meeting agenda to solicit proposals for the demolition of the building.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 59 of 81



' A
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Director Memorandum 15-060
W

Date: June 17, 2015

Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Brent Anton, Engineering Manager
Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager

Subject: Public Hearing for the Mitigated Negative Declaration Related to the Recycled
Water Booster Station NB-12.2

Recommendation:  That the Board finds that the Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration
complies with the California Environmental Quality Act by adopting
Resolution No. 2015-12 certifying the Final Mitigated Negative
Declaration for the proposed project.

At the board workshop on June 9, 2015, the District staff provided an overview of several recycled
water facilities that will significantly reduce the amount of drinking water used throughout our
service area.

The California Environmental Quality Act requires a local government agency to act as the lead
agency with the responsibility of preparing and distributing environmental documents related to
various projects. Based on this requirement, the Yucaipa Valley Water District prepared and
distributed a Mitigated Negative Declaration for the NB-12.2 Recycled Water Booster Station.

Prior to taking any further action on this item, it is necessary to conduct a public hearing to receive
additional testimony related to the proposed project.

Public Hearing Process for Consideration of the Mitigated Negative Declaration
Related to the NB-12.2 Recycled Water Booster Station

Presentation of the NB-12.2 Recycled Water Booster Station Project by District staff
Questions from the Board of Directors

Open the public hearing stating the time for the record

Request comments from the public and/or related property owners

Close the public hearing stating the time for the record

District staff may provide concluding comments if necessary

Questions and/or comments from the Board of Directors

Entertain a motion from the Board of Directors based on material provided and testimony
obtained during the public hearing

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 60 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-060 Page 2 of 12

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT CERTIFYING THE
FINAL MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR THE

NB-12.2 RECYCLED WATER BOOSTER STATION PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Yucaipa Valley Water District (the “District”) has prepared a Mitigated Negative
Declaration for the NB-12.2 Recycled Water Booster Station Project (the “Project”).

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 15072 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
guidelines, the District has made the Mitigated Negative Declaration available for public review to
receive comments on the proposed Project.

WHEREAS, the District held a duly-noticed public hearing on June 17, 2015 to determine the
adequacy of the Mitigated Negative Declaration and if adequate shall certify the document as
compliant with CEQA.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER
DISTRICT HEREBY FINDS, DETERMINES, RESOLVES AND ORDERS AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Based on the Mitigated Negative Declaration, the comments received thereon, and
the record before the Board of Directors, the Board hereby finds that the environmental
documentation prepared for the Project represents the independent judgment of the Board and
the District and that, with implementation of the mitigation monitoring, reporting and compliance
program, there is no substantial evidence that the approval of the Project will have any significant
environmental impact. The documents and other material which constitute the record on which
this decision is based are located in the District’s office, located at 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa,
California, and are in the custody of the Secretary.

Section 2. Based upon the foregoing, the Board hereby adopts the Mitigated Negative
Declaration.

Section 3. The Board hereby orders that the Mitigation Monitoring, Reporting and Compliance
Program shall be implemented as set forth.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 17™ day of June 2015.

YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Lonni Granlund, President Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Joseph B. Zoba, General Manager

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 61 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-060

Page 3 of 12

Project:

Location:

Entity:

YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
NB-12.2 RECYCLED BOOSTER STATION
STATE CLEARINGHOUSE NQO. 2015051038

MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION

The NB-12.2 Recyeled Booster Station (the Projeet) consists of construction and
operation of a recycled water booster station that would be used to provide recyeled
water for landscape irrigation purposes to new residential development. Additional
details pertaining to Project facilities, construction, and operation are included in the
Projoct Initial Study.

The Project site 1s the parcel identificd as Asscssor's Parcel Number 410-260-016 in
Scetion 13, Township 2 South, Range 2 West, San Bernardine Mcridian. The Project
site 1s located at the westerly terminus of Garden Air Court in the City of Calimesa,
Riverside County, California. The Project location is depicted on Figures 1 and 2 of
the Project Initial Study.

Yucaipa Vallev Watcr District

The Board of Dircctors, having conducted a carcful and independent review of the Initial Study
for the Project, having reviewed the written comments received prior to the public meeting of the
Board, and having heard at a public mecting of the Board the comments of anv and all concerned
persons or entities, including the recommendation of Yucaipa Vallev Water District staff, does hereby
find and declare that the Project will not have a significant eftect on the environment, A briet statement
of the rcasons supporting the Board's findings is as follows:

Construction and opcration of the Project as modificd will not result in significant
adverse impacts upon any threatened or endangered specics of plants or animals, nor
will it result in damage to or destruction of any significant examples of California
history or prehistory. Potential impacts will be avoided or reduced by adhering to the
terms of a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (see Exhibit A, attached,
which ig incorporated herein by reference) throughout construction of the Project.

The Board of Dircctors hereby finds that the Mitigated Negative Declaration reflects its
independent judgment. The Tnitial Study was preparcd by David F. Scriven with Kricger & Stewart, the
District's Consulting Engincer. The Initial Studv may be vicwed at the officcs of Yucaipa Vallcy Watcr
District, located at 12770 Sccond Strect, Yucaipa CA 92399

DATED:

Bruce Granlund
President, Board of Dircctors
YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Yucaipa Valley Water District
NB-12.2 Reeyceled Booster Station

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 62 of 81

Page 1 of 1



Director Memorandum No. 15-060 Page 4 of 12

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM
EXHIBIT A TO THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION

Section I — Introduction

Section 21081.6 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires that a mutigation
monitoring program be prepared prior to the approval of any project which incorporates mitigation
mecasurcs as a condition of approval. Mitigation mcasurcs arc generallv adopted to reduec the potentially
significant adverse environmental impacts of a project to a level that 1s less than significant. The
mitigation monitoring program must ensure compliance with mitigation measures during project
construction (and, if applicable, during opcration). Since the project considered by the Initial Study for
Yucaipa Valley Water Dustrict's NB-12.2 Recvcled Booster Station {Project) incorporates mitigation
measures as a condition of approval, this mitigation monitoring and reporting program has been prepared

and incorporated into the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Project.

Section II — Biological Resources Mitigation Measures and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting

Program

Although the Project site has been previously graded and no sensitive biological resources are expected to
bc present on the site, burrowing owl (Arhene cumicularia) has been known to nest in disturbed arcas.
Burrowing owl is classificd as a California Specics of Special Concern by the California Department of
Fish and Wildlife and is also protected under the federal Migratory Bird Treatv Act. The following
mitigation measure (BIO 1) is incorporated into the Project to ensure that the construction of Project
facilitics docs not result in significant adverse impacts upon burrowing owl. The measure is attended by a

notation of the party responsible for its implementation, and of the period for which it will be in effect.

BIO 1; Burrowing Owl

The following mcasurcs arc incorporated into the Project to cnsure that the Project docs

not result in a substantial adverse impact to burrowing owl:

e [f construction activitics will commenec during the breeding scason of February
1 through August 31, a qualified biologist will conduct a preconstruction survey

for burrowing owls on the Project site, plus an appropriate buffer area

Yucaipa Valley Walter District
NB-12.2 Recycled Booster Station
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program Page 1 of 5

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 63 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-060

Page 5 of 12

surrounding the site (buffer arca to be determined by the biologist) within thirty

(30) days prior to commencement of construction.

o]

If no burrowing owls are detected on the Project site and within the
buffer arca during the survey, then construction may commence
without further mitigation for burrowing owls. If construction docs
not commence within thirtv (30) davs after the preconstruction
survey, then an additional preconstruction survey will be conducted
within thirty (30) days prior to commencement of construction,

If burrowing owls arc detected on the Project site or within the buffer
area during the survey. then an appropriate congtruction butfer will
be determined by the biologist. The construction buffer will be
demarcated and avoided during construction.  If it is not practicablc
to avoid said buffer areas during construction, the District will
consult with CDFW for appropriate action prior to disturbance

within the buffer arcas.

If construction activitics will commence during the non-brceding scason of

September 1 through January 31, a qualified biologist will conduct a

preconstruction  survey for burrowing owls on the Project site, plus an

appropriate buffer area surrounding the site (butfer arca to be determined by the

biologist), within 30 davs prior to commencenient of construction.

o]

Yucaipa Valley Walter District
NB-12.2 Recycled Booster Station
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program Page2of 5

If no burrowing owls are detected on the Project site and within the
buffer area, then construction may commence without further
mitigation for burrowing owls. If construction docs not commence
within thirty (30) days after the preconstruction survey, then an
additional preconstruction survey will be conducted within thirty
(30} davs prior to commenccment of construction.

If burrowing owls are defected on the Project site or within the buffer
area, then the burrowing owls may be passively relocated by placing
onc-way doors in thc burrows and leaving them in place for a
minimum of three (3) davs. Once the biologist has determined that
all burrowing owls have vacated the site, then construction may
commence. I construction docs not commence within thirtv (30)

days after the biologist has determined that burrowing owls have

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 64 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-060

Page 6 of 12

vacated the site, then an additional preconstruction survey for
burrowing owls will be conducted within thirty (30) days prior to

commencement of construction,

Responsible Party: District Project Inspector/Engineer/Environmental Specialist

Implementation Period: Prior to Project Construction

Section IIT — Cultural Resources Mitigation Measures and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting

Program

Although there are no known cultural resources located within the Project sites, excavation activities

associated with Project construction have the potential to impact any existing but undiscovered subsurface

archacological or palcontological resources. The following mitigation measurcs (CUL 1 and CUL 2) arc

incorporated into the Project to ensure that construction of Project facilities does not result in significant

adverse impacts upon any archacological or palcontological resources. Each mcasure is attended by a

notation of the party responsible for its implementation. and of the period for which it will be in cffeet.

CUL 1:

Discovery of Unknown Cultural Resources

If previously unknown archaeological or paleontological resources are discovered in the
course of ground disturbance for Project construction, the construction inspector shall
have the authority and responsibility to halt construction in the vicinity of the find until a
qualified archacologist or paleontologist can evaluate the significance and distribution of
the materials and identify future activitics nceded.  Examples of potential activitics that
may nced to be conducted in the cvent that an unknown archacological or palcontological

resource is discovered are:

«  Reconstruction of the archacological or paleontological resource

e Stabilization of the archaeological or paleontological resource

¢ Ground contour reconstruction and surface stabilization

o Rcscarch neeessary to carry out reconstruction or stabilization

o Installation of physical barmcrs or other protective deviees, necessitated by the
disturbance of the archacological or palcontological resource, to protect it from

further disturbance

Yucaipa Valley Walter District
NB-12.2 Recycled Booster Station
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program Page 3 of 5

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 65 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-060

Page 7 of 12

CUL 2:

+ Examination and analysis of the archaeological or paleontological resource,
including recording remaining archaeological or paleontological information,
where necessitated by disturbance, in order to salvage remaining values which

cannot bc otherwise conscrved

If the discovery 1s determined to be an archaeological or paleontological resource, then
contingency funding and a time allotment sufficient to allow for implementation of
avoidance mcasurcs or appropriatc mitigation will be made availablc. Work could

continue on other parts of the Project while mitigation 15 taking place.

Responsible Party: District Project Inspector/Engineer/Environmental Specialist

Implementation Period: Throughout Project Construction

Discovery of Human Remains

If human remains are encountered during Project construction, the Riverside County
Coroner will be notificd immediately, and all work in the arca will be halted or diverted
until a qualificd archacologist can cvaluate the nature and significance of the find. The

Project will comply with the provisions of Section 13064.5 of the State CEQA

Guidclines.

Responsible Party: District Project Inspector/Engineer/Environmental Specialist

Implementation Period: Throughout Project Construction

Section TIT — Noise Mitigation Measures and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

Project construction will result in a temporary increase in ambicnt noise levels in the Project vicinity as a

result of the operation of construction equipment and vehicles. The following mitigation measure

{NOISE 1) is incorporated into the Project to ensure that construction of Project facilities does not result

in significant adverse impacts rclated to noisc. The measurc is attended by a notation of the party

responsible for its implementation, and of the period for which it will be in effect.

Yucaipa Valley Walter District
NB-12.2 Recycled Booster Station
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program Page 4 of 5

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 66 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-060 Page 8 of 12

NOISE-1: Construction Noise

The following measures will be implemented during the construction period. as

appropriate:

o TInstallation of mufflers on construction cquipment

e Installation of tcmporary sound walls if working closc cnough to scnsitive
receptors to exceed applicable construction noise standards

+ Conduct construction activitics in accordance with the noisc standards adopted
by the City of Calimesa, as applicablc

&  Complv with all applicable safcty standards. including those specified in

California Code of Regulations, Article 105, Title 8

Responsible Party: District Project Inspector/Engineer

Implementation Period: Throughout Project Construction

Yucaipa Valley Walter District
NB-12.2 Recycled Booster Station
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program Page 5of 5

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 67 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-060 Page 9 of 12

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

TO: Riverside County Clerk FROM: Yucaipa Valley Water District
2720 Gateway Drive 12770 Second Street

Riverside, CA 92507 Yucaipa, CA 92399

(909) 797-5118

TO: [ Office of Planning and Research Lead Agency (if different from above)
P. O. Box 3044
Sacramento, CA 95812-3044 Address:

X oftice of Planning and Research
1400 Tenth Street (overnight or hand delivery) Contact:
Sacramento, CA 95814 Phone:

SUBJECT: Filing of Notice of Determination in Compliance with Section 21152 of the Public Resources Code.

Project Title: NB-12.2 Recycled Booster Station

State Clearinghouse Number Contact Person: Telephone Number:
(If submitted to SCH):

Brent Anton (909) 797-5118
2015051038

Specific Project Location — Identify street address and cross street or attach a map showing project site (preferably a
USGS 15° or 7 4’ topographical map identified by quadrangle name):

The Project site is the parcel identified as Assessor's Parcel Number 410-260-016 in Section 13, Township 2 South,
Range 2 West, San Bernardino Meridian. The Project site is located at the westerly terminus of Garden Air Court
in the City of Calimesa, Riverside County, California. The location of the Project site is also depicted on Figures 1
and 2 of the Project Initial Study.

General Project Location (City and/or County): City of Calimesa, Riverside County

Project Description: The NB-12.2 Recycled Booster Station (the Project) consists of construction and operation of a
recycled water booster station that would be used to provide recycled water for landscape irrigation purposes to
new residential development. Construction of the Project will consist of the following:

e  Clearing, grubbing, and grading the Project site;
Installation of three (3) electric motor driven multi-stage vertical turbine pumping units (pumps);
Construction of belowgrade pump suction piping and isolation valves;
Construction of abovegrade pump discharge piping and valves, including check valves and isolation
valves;
Connection to an existing 24-inch diameter non-potable water pipeline in California Street;
Construction of a discharge hydropneumatic tank and appurtenances;
Installation of electrical service, electrical switchgear (motor control center), and equipment controls;
Construction of a masonry block building with a metal deck roof to enclose the pumping units and
electrical switchgear; and
o  Construction of a block wall fence and installation of landscaping.

At this time, it is expected that only two of the proposed pumps will be installed, with one operational and one as
standby. The third pump will be installed at a future date.

Operation of the Project includes receiving non-potable water from the existing 24-inch diameter pipeline in
California Street (sourced from the Henry N. Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility) and operating the
recycled water booster station as a closed system, initially pumping into the hydropneumatic tank at a rate of
approximately 600 gallons per minute (gpm), with one pump operational and one pump as standby. Once the

Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 1 of 2
NB-12.2 Recycled Booster Station
Notice of Determination

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 68 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-060 Page 10 of 12

third pump is installed, the recycled booster station will operate with two pumps operational and one pump as

standby. The anticipated ultimate capacity of the pumping plant is approximately 1,800 gpm. As development

and demand increase, the recycled booster station will ultimately pump into a future recycled water reservoir that

will serve recycled water to multiple tracts and parks for irrigation use. The construction and operation of the
 future recycled water reservoir is not a part of the Project.

This is to advise that Yucaipa Valley Water District (B Lead Agency or [] Responsible Agency) has approved
the above described project on June 17, 2015 and has made the following determinations regarding the above described
project:

LU The project will have a significant effect on the environment.

The project will NOT have a significant effect on the environment

[

XOXKOOXROXK XK 0O ORX

| An Environmental Impact Report was prepared and certified for this project pursuant to the provisions of
CEQA and reflects the independent judgment of the Lead Agency.

A Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA and reflects the
independent judgment of the Lead Agency.

A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA and
reflects the independent judgment of the Lead Agency.

| Mitigation measures were made a condition of the approval of the project.

Mitigation measures were NOT made a condition of the approval of the project.

A Mitigation Monitoring or Reporting Plan was adopted for this project.

A Mitigation Monitoring or Reporting Plan was NOT adopted for this project.

A Statement of Overriding Considerations was adopted for this project.

A Statement of Overriding Considerations was NOT adopted for this project

6. Findings were made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

Findings were NOT made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

This certifies that the location and custodian of the documents which comprise the record of proceedings for the
Mitigated Negative Declaration are available to the general public at the following location:

Custodian: Location:

Yucaipa Valley Water District | 12770 Second Street
Yucaipa, CA 92399

Date:

Signature

Bruce Granlund
Date Received for Filing: President. Board of Directors
Title

Authority cited: Section 21083, Public Resources Code
Reference Sections: 21000-21174, Public Resources Code

Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 2 of 2
NB-12.2 Recycled Booster Station
Notice of Determination

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 69 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-060 Page 11 of 12

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ADOPT A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION

Notice is hereby given that the public agency named below has completed an Initial Study of the following described project
at the following location:

Public Agency: i Yucaipa Valley Water District
| Project Name: NB-12.2 Recyeled Booster Station
Project Description: The NB-12.2 Recycled Booster Station (the Project) consists of construction and

operation of a recycled water booster station that would be used to provide recycled
water for landscape irrigation purposes to new residential development. Additional
details pertaining to Project facilities, construction, and operation are included in the
Project Initial Study.

Project Location — Identify The Project site is the parcel identified as Assessor's Parcel Number 410-260-016 in
street address and cross strects | Section 13, Township 2 South, Range 2 West, San Bernardino Meridian. The Project

or attach a map showing site is located at the westerly terminus of Garden Air Court in the City of Calimesa,
project site (preferably a Riverside County, California. The Project location is depicted on Figures 1 and 2 of
USGS 15’ or 7 1/2° the Project Initial Study.

topographical map identified

by quadrangle name):

This Initial Study was completed in accordance with California’s Guidelines for Implementation of the California
Environmental Quality Act. This Initial Study was undertaken for the purpose of deciding whether the Project may have a
significant effect on the environment. On the basis of such Initial Study, the Lead Agency’s Staff has concluded that the
Project will not have a significant effect on the environment, and has therefore prepared a Draft Mitigated Negative
Declaration. The Initial Study reflects the independent judgment of the Lead Agency.

The Project site IS on a list compiled pursuant to Government Code section §5962.5.

The Project site IS NOT on a list compiled pursuant to Government Code section 65962.5.

OXO

The proposed project IS considered a project of statewide, regional or areawide significance.

B

The proposed project IS NOT considered a project of statewide, regional or areawide significance.

The proposed project WILL affect highways or other facilities under the jurisdiction of the State Department of
Transportation.

The proposed project WILL NOT affect highways or other facilities under the jurisdiction of the State Department
of Transportation.

A scoping meeting WILL be held by the Lead Agency.
A scoping meeting WILL NOT be held by the Lead Agency.

Copies of the Initial Study and Drafl Mitigated Negative Declaration are on file and are available for public review at the
Lead Agency’s office, located at: 12770 Second Street, Yueaipa, CA 92399

Comments will be received from May 14, 2015 to June 12, 2015.

XO XK O

Any person wishing to comment on this matter must submit such comments, in writing, to the Lead Agency by
June 12, 2015. Comments of all Responsible Agencies are also requested.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 10f2
NB-12.2 Recycled Booster Station
Notice of Intent to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 70 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-060 Page 12 of 12

The Lead Agency will consider the project and the Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration at its meeting on: o
Date: June 17, 2015 Time: 6:00 PM

The meeting will be held at the Yucaipa Valley Water District's office at 12770 Secoﬁd Street, Yucaipa, CA 92399, If the
Lead Agency finds that the project will not have a significant effect on the environment, it may adopt the Mitigated Negative
Declaration. This means that the Lead Agency may proceed to consider the project without the preparation of an

Environmental Impact Report.
Date: May 11,2015 e !
N e i —
“Brent Anton \ i
Engineering Manager
YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 2 of 2

NB-12.2 Recycled Booster Station
Notice of Intent to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 71 of 81



' A
' Yucaipa Valley Water District  Director Memorandum 15-061

LW”

Date: June 17, 2015
Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Subject: Amendment No. 11 to the General Manager Employment Agreement

Recommendation:  That the Board approves Amendment No. 11 as presented.

Attached is Amendment No. 11 to the employment agreement for the General Manager. The
proposed amendment does not change the level of compensation, but does extend the term of
the agreement from July 1, 2017 to July 1, 2020. The parties may execute future amendments
to the contract that may change the level of compensation and/or benefits during the term of the

agreement.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 72 of 81



Director Memorandum No. 15-061 Page 2 of 2

Amendment No. 11 to Employment Agreement

This Amendment No. 11, effective this 17" day of June 2015, shall serve to modify the existing
Employment Agreement (“AGREEMENT”) between Yucaipa Valley Water District (“YVWD”) and
Joseph B. Zoba ("EMPLOYEE") dated February 1, 1999 and all other contract Amendments.
Except as specifically provided herein, the Agreement and Amendments shall remain in full force
and effect as originally stated.

The parties agree to this Amendment to said AGREEMENT as follows:

1. Term. The term of this Agreement between YVWD and EMPLOYEE shall be extended to
July 1, 2020.

In witness whereof, the parties have executed this Amendment No. 11 as of the date and year
first written above.

Lonni Granlund, Board President Joseph B. Zoba
Yucaipa Valley Water District

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 73 of 81



Director Comments

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 74 of 81



June 2014

%)
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

LW”
FACTS ABOUT THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Service Area Size: 40 square miles (sphere of influence is 68 square miles)
Elevation Change: 3,140 foot elevation change (from 2,044 to 5,184 feet)

Number of Employees: 5 elected board members
57 full time employees

Operating Budget:  Water Division - $13,072,750
Sewer Division - $11,689,000
Recycled Water Division - $433,500
Total Annual Budget - $25,195,250

Number of Services: 12,206 water connections serving 16,843 units
13,492 sewer connections serving 20,312 units
62 recycled water connections

Water System: 215 miles of drinking water pipelines
27 reservoirs - 34 million gallons of storage capacity
18 pressure zones
12,000 ac-ft annual water demand (3.9 billion gallons)
Two water filtration facilities:
- 1 mgd at Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility
- 12 mgd at Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility

Sewer System: 8.0 million gallon treatment capacity - current flow at 4.0 mgd
205 miles of sewer mainlines
5 sewer lift stations
4,500 ac-ft annual recycled water prod. (1.46 billion gallons)

Recycled Water: 22 miles of recycled water pipelines
5 reservoirs - 12 million gallons of storage
1,200 ac-ft annual recycled demand (0.4 billion gallons)

Brine Disposal: 2.2 million gallon desalination facility at sewer treatment plant
1.108 million gallons of Inland Empire Brine Line capacity
0.295 million gallons of treatment capacity in Orange County

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 75 of 81



June 2014

%)
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

LW”
THE MEASUREMENT OF WATER PURITY

One part per hundred is generally represented by the percent (%).
This is equivalent to about fifteen minutes out of one day.

One part per thousand denotes one part per 1000 parts.
This is equivalent to about one and a half minutes out of one day.

One part per million (ppm) denotes one part per 1,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about 32 seconds out of a year.

One part per billion (ppb) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about three seconds out of a century.

One part per trillion (ppt) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about three seconds out of every hundred thousand years.

One part per quaderillion (ppq) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about two and a half minutes out of the age of the Earth (4.5
billion years).

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 76 of 81



June 2014

%)
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

LW”
GLOSSARY OF COMMONLY USED TERMS

Every profession has specialized terms which generally evolve to facilitate communication between individuals.
The routine use of these terms tends to exclude those who are unfamiliar with the particular specialized language
of the group. Sometimes jargon can create communication cause difficulties where professionals in related fields
use different terms for the same phenomena.

Below are commonly used water terms and abbreviations with commonly used definitions. If there is any
discrepancy in definitions, the District's Regulations Governing Water Service is the final and binding definition.

Acre Foot of Water - The volume of water (325,850 gallons, or 43,560 cubic feet) that would cover an area of
one acre to a depth of 1 foot.

Activated Sludge Process — A secondary biological sewer treatment process where bacteria reproduce at a
high rate with the introduction of excess air or oxygen, and consume dissolved nutrients in the wastewater.

Annual Water Quality Report - The document is prepared annually and provides information on water quality,
constituents in the water, compliance with drinking water standards and educational material on tap water. It is
also referred to as a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR).

Aquifer - The natural underground area with layers of porous, water-bearing materials (sand, gravel) capable of
yielding a supply of water; see Groundwater basin.

Backflow - The reversal of water's normal direction of flow. When water passes through a water meter into a
home or business it should not reverse flow back into the water mainline.

Best Management Practices (BMPs) - Methods or techniques found to be the most effective and practical
means in achieving an objective. Often used in the context of water conservation.

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) — The amount of oxygen used when organic matter undergoes
decomposition by microorganisms. Testing for BOD is done to assess the amount of organic matter in water.

Biosolids — Biosolids are nutrient rich organic and highly treated solid materials produced by the sewer treatment
process. This high-quality product can be used as a soil amendment on farm land or further processed as an
earth-like product for commercial and home gardens to improve and maintain fertile soil and stimulate plant
growth.

Catch Basin — A chamber usually built at the curb line of a street, which conveys surface water for discharge
into a storm sewer.

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) — Projects for repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of assets. Also
includes treatment improvements, additional capacity, and projects for the support facilities.

Collector Sewer — The first element of a wastewater collection system used to collect and carry wastewater
from one or more building sewer laterals to a main sewer.

Coliform Bacteria — A group of bacteria found in the intestines of humans and other animals, but also
occasionally found elsewhere and is generally used as an indicator of sewage pollution.

Combined Sewer Overflow — The portion of flow from a combined sewer system, which discharges into a water
body from an outfall located upstream of a wastewater treatment plant, usually during wet weather conditions.

Combined Sewer System— Generally older sewer systems designed to convey both sewage and storm water
into one pipe to a wastewater treatment plant.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 77 of 81



June 2014

Conjunctive Use - The coordinated management of surface water and groundwater supplies to maximize the
yield of the overall water resource. Active conjunctive use uses artificial recharge, where surface water is
intentionally percolated or injected into aquifers for later use. Passive conjunctive use is to simply rely on surface
water in wet years and use groundwater in dry years.

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) - see Annual Water Quality Report.

Cross-Connection - The actual or potential connection between a potable water supply and a non-potable
source, where it is possible for a contaminant to enter the drinking water supply.

Disinfection By-Products (DBPs) - The category of compounds formed when disinfectants in water systems
react with natural organic matter present in the source water supplies. Different disinfectants produce different
types or amounts of disinfection byproducts. Disinfection byproducts for which regulations have been established
have been identified in drinking water, including trihalomethanes, haloacetic acids, bromate, and chlorite

Drought - a period of below average rainfall causing water supply shortages.

Dry Weather Flow — Flow in a sanitary sewer during periods of dry weather in which the sanitary sewer is under
minimum influence of inflow and infiltration.

Fire Flow - The ability to have a sufficient quantity of water available to the distribution system to be delivered
through fire hydrants or private fire sprinkler systems.

Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD) - A measurement of the average number of gallons of water use by the
number of people served each day in a water system. The calculation is made by dividing the total gallons of
water used each day by the total number of people using the water system.

Groundwater Basin - An underground body of water or aquifer defined by physical boundaries.

Groundwater Recharge - The process of placing water in an aquifer. Can be a naturally occurring process or
artificially enhanced.

Hard Water - Water having a high concentration of minerals, typically calcium and magnesium ions.

Hydrologic Cycle - The process of evaporation of water into the air and its return to earth in the form of
precipitation (rain or snow). This process also includes transpiration from plants, percolation into the ground,
groundwater movement, and runoff into rivers, streams and the ocean; see Water cycle.

Infiltration — Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and/or building laterals from the ground
through defective pipes, pipe joints, connections, or manholes. Infiltration does not include inflow. See Inflow.

Inflow - Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and building sewer from sources such as roof
vents, yard drains, area drains, foundation drains, drains from springs and swampy areas, manhole covers, cross
connections between storm drains and sanitary sewers, catch basins, cooling towers, storm waters, surface
runoff, street wash waters, or drainage. Inflow does not include infiltration. See Infiltration.

Inflow / Infiltration (/) — The total quantity of water from both inflow and infiltration.

Mains, Distribution - A network of pipelines that delivers water (drinking water or recycled water) from
transmission mains to residential and commercial properties, usually pipe diameters of 4" to 16".

Mains, Transmission - A system of pipelines that deliver water (drinking water or recycled water) from a source
of supply the distribution mains, usually pipe diameters of greater than 16".

Meter - A device capable of measuring, in either gallons or cubic feet, a quantity of water delivered by the District
to a service connection.

Overdraft - The pumping of water from a groundwater basin or aquifer in excess of the supply flowing into the
basin. This pumping results in a depletion of the groundwater in the basin which has a net effect of lowering the
levels of water in the aquifer.

Peak Flow — The maximum flow that occurs over a specific length of time (e.g., daily, hourly, instantaneously).

Pipeline - Connected piping that carries water, oil or other liquids. See Mains, Distribution and Mains,
Transmission.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 78 of 81



June 2014

Point of Responsibility, Metered Service - The connection point at the outlet side of a water meter where a
landowner's responsibility for all conditions, maintenance, repairs, use and replacement of water service facilities
begins, and the District's responsibility ends.

Potable Water - Water that is used for human consumption and regulated by the California Department of Public
Health.

Pressure Reducing Valve - A device used to reduce the pressure in a domestic water system when the water
pressure exceeds desirable levels.

Pump Station - A drinking water or recycled water facility where pumps are used to push water up to a higher
elevation or different location.

Reservoir - A water storage facility where water is stored to be used at a later time for peak demands or
emergencies such as fire suppression. Drinking water and recycled water systems will typically use concrete or
steel reservoirs. The State Water Project system considers lakes, such as Shasta Lake and Folsom Lake to be
water storage reservoirs.

Runoff - Water that travels downward over the earth's surface due to the force of gravity. It includes water
running in streams as well as over land.

Sanitary Sewer System - Sewer collection system designed to carry sewage, consisting of domestic,
commercial, and industrial wastewater. This type of system is not designed nor intended to carry water from
rainfall, snowmelt, or groundwater sources. See Combined Sewer System.

Sanitary Sewer Overflow — Overflow from a sanitary sewer system caused when total wastewater flow exceeds
the capacity of the system. See Combined Sewer Overflow.

Santa Ana River Interceptor (SARI) Line — A regional brine line designed to convey 30 million gallons per day
of non-reclaimable wastewater from the upper Santa Ana River basin to the sewer treatment plant operated by
Orange County Sanitation District.

Secondary Treatment — Biological sewer treatment, particularly the activated-sludge process, where bacteria
and other microorganisms consume dissolved nutrients in wastewater.

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) - A computerized system which provides the ability to
remotely monitor and control water system facilities such as reservoirs, pumps and other elements of water
delivery.

Service Connection - The water piping system connecting a customer's system with a District water main
beginning at the outlet side of the point of responsibility, including all plumbing and equipment located on a parcel
required for the District's provision of water service to that parcel.

Sludge — Untreated solid material created by the treatment of sewage.

Smart Irrigation Controller - A device that automatically adjusts the time and frequency which water is applied
to landscaping based on real-time weather such as rainfall, wind, temperature and humidity.

Special District - A political subdivision of a state established to provide a public services, such as water supply
or sanitation, within a specific geographic area.

Surface Water - Water found in lakes, streams, rivers, oceans or reservoirs behind dams.
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) — The amount of solids floating and in suspension in water or sewage.
Transpiration - The process by which water vapor is released into the atmosphere by living plants.

Trickling Filter — A biological secondary treatment process in which bacteria and other microorganisms, growing
as slime on the surface of rocks or plastic media, consume nutrients in primary treated sewage as it trickles over
them.

Underground Service Alert (USA) - A free service that notifies utilities such as water, telephone, cable and
sewer companies of pending excavations within the area (dial 8-1-1 at least 2 working days before you dig).

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 79 of 81



June 2014
Urban Runoff - Water from city streets and domestic properties that typically carries pollutants into the storm
drains, rivers, lakes, and oceans.

Valve - A device that regulates, directs or controls the flow of water by opening, closing or partially obstructing
various passageways.

Wastewater — Any water that enters the sanitary sewer.

Water Banking - The practice of actively storing or exchanging in-lieu surface water supplies in available
groundwater basin storage space for later extraction and use by the storing party or for sale or exchange to a
third party. Water may be banked as an independent operation or as part of a conjunctive use program.

Water cycle - The continuous movement water from the earth's surface to the atmosphere and back again; see
Hydrologic cycle.

Water Pressure - Pressure created by the weight and elevation of water and/or generated by pumps that deliver
water to the tap.

Water Service Line - The pipeline that delivers potable water to a residence or business from the District's water
system. Typically the water service line is a 1” to 172" diameter pipe for residential properties.

Watershed - A region or land area that contributes to the drainage or catchment area above a specific point on
a stream or river.

Water Table - The upper surface of the zone of saturation of groundwater in an unconfined aquifer.

Water Transfer - A transaction, in which a holder of a water right or entitiement voluntarily sells/exchanges to a
willing buyer the right to use all or a portion of the water under that water right or entitlement.

Water Well - A hole drilled into the ground to tap an underground water aquifer.

Wetlands - Lands which are fully saturated or under water at least part of the year, like seasonal vernal pools
or swamps.

Wet Weather Flow — Dry weather flow combined with stormwater introduced into a combined sewer system,
and dry weather flow combined with infiltration/inflow into a separate sewer system.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 80 of 81



'\

' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

AQMD
BOD
CARB
CCTV
CWA
EIR
EPA
FOG
GPD
MGD
O&M
OSHA
POTW
PPM
RWQCB
SARI
SAWPA
SBVMWD
SCADA
SSMP
SSO
SWRCB
TDS
TMDL
TSS
WDR
YVWD

COMMONLY USED ABBREVIATIONS

Air Quality Management District

Biochemical Oxygen Demand

California Air Resources Board

Closed Circuit Television

Clean Water Act

Environmental Impact Report

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Fats, Oils, and Grease

Gallons per day

Million gallons per day

Operations and Maintenance

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Publicly Owned Treatment Works

Parts per million

Regional Water Quality Control Board

Santa Ana River Inceptor

Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system
Sanitary Sewer Management Plan

Sanitary Sewer Overflow

State Water Resources Control Board

Total Dissolved Solids

Total Maximum Daily Load

Total Suspended Solids

Waste Discharge Requirements

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - June 17, 2015 - Page 81 of 81





